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CORPORATE INFORMATION 

 
COMPANY NAME  R M DRIP AND SPRINKLERS SYSTEMS LIMITED 
    Erstwhile known as R M DRIP AND SPRINKLERS SYSTEMS PVT LTD 
    CIN: L27200MH2004PLC150101 
 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS  Shyam Sundar Dash – Managing Director 
    Vijaykumar Hanmant Kshirsagar – Whole Time Director 
    Nivrutti Pandurang Kedar – Non-Executive Director 
    Arjun Ramji Makani – Non-Executive Director 
    Kewal Kundanlal Handa – Independent Director 
    Madhav Govind Ganpule – Independent Director 
    Ulka Krishna Kulkarni – Independent Director 
 
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER Vijayeta Ravichandran Mudliar 
 
COMPANY SECRETARY  Anita Vasant Pagare 
 
AUDITORS   Milind M. Kulkarni & Associates 
    Atharva, 32, Shramiknagar Society,  
    Opp. Shree Swami Samartha Kendra, 
    Gangapur Road, Nashik-422013 
    Tel. 0253 2573558 
 
BANKERS   State Bank of India 
    HDFC Bank Ltd. 
    Bank of Baroda 
    TJSB Sahakari Bank Limited    
 
BUSINESS IN STATES  1) Maharashtra 
    2) Karnataka 
    3)  Madhya Pradesh 
    4) Gujarat 
    5)  Uttar Pradesh      
    6) Bihar  
    7) Jharkhand    
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REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER  Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd. 
AGENTS   1st Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building, Opp. Vasant Oasis, Makwana 
    Road, Marol, Andheri (East), Mumbai 400059 
    Contact No. 022 62638200 
    Website: www.bigshareonline.com 
 
REGISTERED OFFICE   GAT No. 475, Village Gonde,  
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    Email: rmdrip.india@gmail.com / rmdrip@gmail.com 
    Contact: +91 77200 94737 
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CORPORATE PHILOSOPHY 
 
MISSION: 
 
Our mission of RM Drip is to be the irrigation industry leader by 2020. 
 
Profitably providing defect-free, high-value products and services that promote the intelligent use of 
water for worldwide irrigation applications. Achieving customer satisfaction by meeting or exceeding 
customer expectations. Being a responsible employer respected by employees and the community. 
Enabling employees to be the best they can be. 
 
VISION: 
 
The Company Envisages Its Growth By Focusing On The Five Basic Attributes Which Are Enumerated 
Below... 
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Chairman's Message 

 
Dear Shareholders, 
 
It is an honour and satisfaction for me to address you again and tell you about what our 
Company has achieved in the F.Y. 2018-2019. I will share with you the actions and initiatives we 
have embarked upon so far, and will ask you to consider the Company’s prospects and future 
plans. We also get honoured to have such investors who kept trust in the company by flowing 
their investment for mutual growth and I must thank all the shareholders for the confidence 
they have shown in the business and the management. 
 
We are happy to share with you the 15th Annual Report of your company. Towards the end of 
F.Y. 2018-2019, business was moving in the direction of normalcy and is looking buoyant in 
coming financial year.  
 
It is always pleasure and privilege to share with you highlights of the year's performance and 
outlook for the next year. 
 

 Our total revenue for the year is Rs. 23.13 Crores as compared to Rs. 42.90 Crores in the 
previous year. 

 We incurred a loss of Rs. 5.42 Crores as compared to Profit before tax of Rs. 2.27 Crores 
in the previous year. 

 We incurred a loss of Rs. 5.44 Crores as compared to Profit after tax of Rs. 1.57 Crores in 
the previous year. 

 
During Financial Year 2018-2019, your Company has unfortunately registered a loss of Rs. 5.42 
Crore due to the following reasons: 
 

 During the major part of F.Y. 2018-2019, Government portals were closed in the State of 
Maharashtra, Karnataka, Madhya Pradesh and Gujarat, as a result the sales in all these 
four states was substantially reduced leading to lessen the turnover of the company in 
aggregate, kindly note that this particular issue of closing of Government portal was 
faced by all the corporate falling under our sector .  
 

 During the F.Y. 2018-2019, company has changed bankers and switched loans from TJSB 
to SBI, the process has costs dearly affecting the cash flow of the company.  
 

 During the F.Y. 2018-2019, government subsidies were released lately by approx 9 to 12 
months that has affected cash flow as simultaneously causing to pay heavy interest on 
credit facilities and loans obtained from banks.  
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 Some of orders received during financial year  2018-2019 got modified / changed, as a 

result  material  and  stocks invested in such orders  had to be scrapped & granulated 
leading to drop in sales during the year. 
    

  During this year, company has taken steps for expansion of activities in states of Uttar 
Pradesh, Bihar and Jharkhand, necessitated recruitment of additional staff and other   
incremental expenses for new branches/extensions on administrative and 
infrastructural work and causing frequent travelling and Government deposits. 

 
In the F.Y. 2018-2019, our company has faced financial crisis, business uncertainty in many of 
our markets and geographies, and challenges threatening our future economic and financial 
performance. The main priority was to oppose and reverse the trend and take corrective actions. 
Due to various corrective measures, your Company will surely register a growth and bring its 
business in profits during the current financial year. 
 
As the Chairman, my role was to describe those challenges and difficulties to you and to the 
investor community with the utmost clarity and transparency. However, I also wanted to 
convey, with same clarity and conviction, that we were and are entirely confident and certain 
about the path we had to follow to successfully overcome those challenges. 
 
Our company has widened its main object to remain competitive in this technologically 
advanced business world and to do business by adopting world class technology related to 
manufacture of Drip Irrigation Systems producing from the State of the Art Equipments by 
having latest automation and to supply the world class products to the Indian and International 
Farming Community to maximize the Farming Productivity and Farm produce marketability 
along with HDPE Sprinklers Systems. 
 
We as company always try to cater the demand and to try to meet the growing and changing 
needs of agriculture and farm industry with our standard and unique products. Our company 
has utmost managerial capacity and experienced staffs who always try to achieve the goals set 
by the Company.  
 
Our Company and its management efforts are dedicated for becoming the hallmark of 
professional excellence by surpassing performance benchmark. Each milestone in the journey 
confers us with new learning and insights that help us grow into a more proficient organization. 
Client satisfaction is our top priority and we are willing to walk extra miles to accomplish it. 
Our Company constantly strive to optimally contribute our revenues for the betterment of the 
society in which it coexist.  
 
We, as company, believe in nurturing long term professional association with clients by 
providing highest standards of products and services that live up to their expectations. 
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NOTES: 
 
1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING IS 
ENTITLED TO APPOINT PROXY OR PROXIES TO ATTEND AND, TO VOTE INSTEAD OF 
HIMSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. A person can 
act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding 50 (fifty) and holding in the aggregate not 
more than 10% of the total share capital of the company carrying voting rights. A member 
holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the company carrying voting rights may 
appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other 
shareholder. 
 
The instrument of Proxy in order to be effective, must be received at the Registered Office of the 
Company, duly completed and signed, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the 
meeting. A Proxy form is sent herewith. Proxy form submitted on behalf of the Companies, 
Societies, etc. must be supported by an appropriate resolution / authority, as applicable.  
 
2. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 
Wednesday, 18th day of September, 2019 to Tuesday, 24th day of September, 2019 (both days 
inclusive). 
 
3. The Company has appointed M/s. Bigshare Services Private Limited, as its Registrars and 
Share Transfer Agents for rendering the entire range of services to the Shareholders of the 
Company. Accordingly, all documents, transfers, demat request, change of address intimation 
and other communication in relation thereto with respect to shares in electronic and physical 
form should be addressed to the Registrars directly quoting Folio No., full name and name of 
the Company as R M DRIP AND SPRINKLERS SYSTEMS LIMITED. 
 
4. Members/proxies should bring the attendance slip duly filled in for attending the Meeting. 
 
5. Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the Meeting. 
 
6. Members desiring any information on accounts are requested to write to the Company at 
least 10 days before the meeting so as to enable the management to keep the information ready 
for reply. 
 
7. R M DRIP AND SPRINKLERS SYSTEMS LIMITED is concerned about the environment and 
utilizes natural resources in sustainable way. The Ministry of corporate Affairs (MCA), 
Government of India, through its circular nos. 17/2011 and 18/2011 , dated April 21, 2011 and 
April 29, 2011, respectively, has allowed companies to send official documents to their 
shareholders electronically as part of its green initiatives in corporate governance. 
 
Recognizing the spirit of the circular pertaining to Green Initiatives, issued by the MCA, we 
henceforth propose to send documents like the notice convening the general meetings, financial 
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statements, Directors’ Report, Auditors’ Report etc. to the email address provided by you with 
your depositories. 
 
We request you to update, your email address with your depository participant to ensure that 
the annual report and other documents reach you on your preferred email. 
 
8. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to notify to the company’s Registrar 
and share Transfer Agent, M/s. Bigshare Services Private Limited, quoting their folio, any 
change in their registered address with pin code and in case their shares are held in 
dematerialized form, this information should be passed on to their respective Depository 
Participant. 
 
9. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives under Section 113 of 
the Companies Act, 2013 are requested to send a duly certified copy of the board resolution 
authorizing their representatives to attend and vote at the Meeting. 
 
10. In case of joint holding, the joint holder whose name stands first, as per the Company’s 
records, shall alone be entitled to vote. 
 
11. As per Notification issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated 19th of March, 2015 with 
reference to the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, Companies covered 
under Chapter XB and Chapter XC as per SEBI (ICDR) Regulations, 2009 will be exempted from 
e-voting provisions. 
 
Also, no such provision is available in SME Equity Listing Agreement. Company is covered 
under Chapter XB as it is a SME Company and listed on SME platform of NSE Limited. 
Therefore Company is not providing e-voting facility to its shareholders. 
 
12. The details of directors’ appointment or re-appointment as required under Regulation 36(3) 
of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is as below: 
 
Particulars Mr. Arjun Ramji Makani 
DIN No. 00385450 
Date of Birth 7th March, 1955 
Date of Appointment on current 
position 

25th September, 2014 

Qualification 4th Std. 
Expertise in specific functional 
areas 

Construction and Land Development 

List of other Companies in 
which directorship is held as on 
31st March, 2019 

N.A. 

Chairman/Member of N.A. 
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Committee of other Company 
Shareholding in the company  547027 Equity Shares 
No of meetings attended during 
the Financial year 

5 Nos. 

Relationship with other 
directors and key managerial 
personnel  

NIL 

Terms and conditions of 
appointment  

To enable compliance by the company with the provisions of 
section 152 of the companies Act 2013, Mr. Arjun Ramji 
Makani is being made liable to retire by rotation.  

 
 
13. The route map to reach the venue of the Annual General meeting including prominent land 
mark for easy location forms part of notice.  
 
14. An Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to  
business to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting in respect of item no 2 (ordinary 
business)  is annexed hereto and forms part of notice. 
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT  TO THE NOTICE OF AGM  

(Pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act 2013)  
 
ORDINARY BUSINESS:- 
 
ITEM NO. 2 :-  
 
As per the provisions of Section 152(6) of the Companies Act, 2013, two-thirds of the total 
number of directors of a public company be persons whose period of office is liable to 
determination by retirement of directors by rotation and save as otherwise expressly provided 
in this Act, be appointed by the Company in general meeting. At the first Annual General 
Meeting of a public Company held next after the date of the general meeting at which first 
directors appointed and at every subsequent annual general meeting one-third of such of the 
directors for the time as are liable to retire by rotation or if their number is neither three nor a 
multiple of three, then, the number nearest to one-third, shall retire from office. 
 
Accordingly, Mr. Arjun Ramji Makani, has been longest in the office since his last appointment, 
is liable to retire by rotation in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. He offers himself for re-
appointment and consent to act as a Director as well as disclosure for non-disqualification as 
required under the Companies Act, 2013 have already been received from Mr. Arjun Ramji 
Makani.  
 
BRIEF PROFILE OF MR. ARJUN RAMJI MAKANI: 
 
Mr. Arjun Ramji Makani is Resident Indian, his age is 64 years. He is a director in the company 
having knowledge and experience being specialized in the area of Construction and Land 
Development. 
 
As on the date of notice, Mr. Arjun Ramji Makani hold 547027 Equity Shares in paid up share 
capital of the Company in his individual capacity.  
 
Except Mr. Arjun Ramji Makani being an appointee director none other Directors, Key 
Managerial Personnel and their relatives are in any way concerned or interested in resolution 
set out at Item No. 2 of the Notice. 
 
The Board recommends the ordinary resolution set out at Item No. 2 to the Notice for approval 
of Members. 
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Registered Office:    
Gat No. 475, Village Gonde, 
Taluka Sinnar, Nashik - 422113, 
Maharashtra, India 
Email: rmdrip.india@gmail.com/ 
info@rmdrip.com 
Contact: +91 77200 94737 
Web: www.rmdrip.com 
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

 
To 
The Members of 
R M DRIP AND SPRINKLERS SYSTEMS LIMITED 
 
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting 15th (Fifteenth) Annual Report and audited 
accounts of the company for the period ended 31st March, 2019. 
 
1. FINANCIAL RESULTS OR HIGHLIGHTS: 
 
The following are the financial results of the Company for the year ended 31st March, 2019. 
 

Particulars Year Ended on 31st 
March, 2019 

(Figures in Rs.) 

Year Ended on 31st 
March, 2018 

(Figures in Rs.) 
Revenue from Operations 22,29,09,257 42,63,44,229 
Other Income 83,84,869 26,63,780 
Less: Expenses 28,55,35,490 40,62,84,212 
Profit Before Tax (5,42,41,364) 2,27,23,797 
Less: Current Tax Nil 78,50,000 
Less: Deferred Tax Expenses/(Surplus) 1,70,601 (8,02,841) 
Profit for the year (5,44,11,965) 1,56,76,638 
 
2. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS AND THE STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS: 
 
The Key highlights pertaining to the business of the company for the year 2018-2019 and period 
subsequent there to have been given hereunder: 
 
The total revenue of the Company during the financial year 2018-2019 was Rs. 23.13 Cr against 
the total revenue of Rs. 42.90 Cr in the previous financial year 2017-2018. 
 
The total expenses of the Company during the financial year 2018-2019 was Rs. 28.55 Cr against 
the expenses of Rs. 40.63 Cr in the previous financial year 2017-2018. 
 
During the F.Y. 2018-2019, your Company has registered a loss of Rs. 5.42 Crore due to the 
following reasons: 
 

 During the major part of F.Y. 2018-2019, Government portals were closed in the State of 
Maharashtra, Karnataka, Madhya Pradesh and Gujarat, as a result the sales in all these 
four states was substantially reduced leading to lessen the turnover of the company in 
aggregate, kindly note that this particular issue of closing of Government portal was 
faced by all the corporate falling under our sector.  
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 During the F.Y. 2018-2019, company has changed bankers and switched loans from TJSB 

to SBI, the process has costs dearly affecting the cash flow of the company.  
 

 During the F.Y. 2018-2019, government subsidies were released lately by approx 9 to 12 
months that has affected cash flow as simultaneously causing to pay heavy interest on 
credit facilities and loans obtained from banks.  
 

 Some of orders received during financial year  2018-2019 got modified / changed, as a 
result  material  and  stocks invested in such orders  had to be scrapped & granulated 
leading to drop in sales during the year. 
    

  During this year, company has taken steps for expansion of activities in states of Uttar 
Pradesh, Bihar and Jharkhand, necessitated recruitment of additional staff and other   
incremental expenses for new branches/extensions on administrative and 
infrastructural work and causing frequent travelling and Government deposits. 
 

Due to various corrective measures, your Company will surely register a growth and bring its 
business in profits during the current financial year. 
 
3. DIVIDEND: 
 
In view of losses, your Directors do not recommend any dividend for the period under review. 
 
4. RESERVE: 
 
Pursuant to provisions of Section 134(1)(j) of the Companies Act 2013, the company has not 
proposed to transfer any amount to general reserve account of the company during the year 
under review.  
 
5. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY: 
 
No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company 
occurred between the ends of the financial year to which these financial statements relate and 
the date of this report. 
 
The company has its existing business operations in the States viz. Maharashtra, Madhya 
Pradesh, Gujarat and Karnataka. In addition to that the Company has started business 
operations in the States viz. Uttar Pradesh, Bihar and Jharkhand in which the Company is 
actively selling and marketing its products, accordingly the scope of Company is widened. 
 
The Company has launched new products being ancillary in the nature to existing products 
with existing BIS License (s). During the year under review, the following products were 
launched: 
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I) Quick Coupled Polyethylene Pipes with HDPE Couplers, 
a) 90 mm, Class 2 
b) 110 mm, Class 1 and Class 2 

II) PE Pipes for Irrigation Laterals 16mm, Class 1 
 

6. FINANCE: 
 
The Company continued to focus on operational improvement keeping continuing focus on 
operational levels of inventory, sound business performance, operating efficiencies in main 
segment of business and cost saving drive across the organization have helped it generating 
good cash flow from operations.  
 
The Company has migrated their existing credit facilities including various Term Loans, Cash 
Credit, Bank Guarantees and Letter of Credit facilities from TJSB Sahakari Bank Limited, Sinnar 
Branch and Shree Samarth Sahakari Bank Ltd. to State Bank of India, SME Branch, Nashik. 
 
Your company has utilized the financial resources for the purpose for which same were availed 
and there is no deviation in the same.   
  
7. DEPOSITS: 
 
The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits falling within the purview of 
Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 
2014 as amended from time to time, during the year under review and therefore details 
mentioned in Rule 8(5) (v) & (vi) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 relating to deposits, 
covered under Chapter V of the Act is not required to be given. 
 
8. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 
OF THE ACT: 
 
Your Company has not entered in to any transaction viz. loan, guarantees or investments to any 
other company or persona as specified under section 186 therefore other requirement under this 
section are Not Applicable to the company. 
 
Particulars CIN of Company Name of Other 

Company 
Amount Involved 

in Rs. 

Loan given N.A N.A N.A 

Investment Made N.A N.A N.A 

Guarantee Provided N.A N.A N.A 
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9. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES 
REFERRED TO IN SUB-SECTION (1) OF SECTION 188 IN AOC- 2: 

All contracts/arrangements/transactions that were entered by the Company during the 
financial year under review, are done on Arm's length basis and in the ordinary course of 
business.  
 
Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the Company with the 
Related Parties referred to in sub-section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 are 
attached herewith as Annexure - 5 which forms part of this Report. 
 
10. COMMENTS BY THE BOARD ON QUALIFICATION, RESERVATION OR ADVERSE 
REMARK OR DISCLAIMER MADE BY THE AUDITOR IN HIS REPORT: 
 
The Auditors have not given any Qualification, Reservation, Adverse Remark or Disclaimer in 
their report for the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2019. The Observations made by the 
Auditors are self-explanatory and have been dealt with an Independent Auditor's Report and 
it's Annexure forming part of this Annual Report and hence do not require any further 
clarification.  
 
There has been no instance of fraud reported by the statutory auditors under Section 143(12) of 
the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
11. THE CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN 
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO, IN SUCH MANNER AS MAY BE PRESCRIBED: 
 
1) Conservation of energy: 
Your company is using various low power devices, which help in conservation of energy. 
 
2) Technology absorption: 
The company is using latest technology and indigenization, which keeps on absorbing latest 
technology for the betterment of society at large. 
 
3) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo:  
Your company has no Foreign Exchange Earning and Outgo during the year. 

  
12. BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 
 
The Board of the Company comprises an optimum combination of executive, non-executive 
and independent directors. 
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A) Present composition of board of directors: As on the date of this report, Board of Directors 
of the Company comprises of total Seven directors. The Composition of the Board of Directors 
is as under: 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of Directors DIN Designation 

1 Mr. Shyam Sundar Dash 07502666 Managing Director 
2 Mr. Vijaykumar Hanmant Kshirsagar 00816360 Whole-time Director 
3 Mr. Nivrutti Pandurang Kedar 06980548 Non-Executive Director 
4 Mr. Arjun Ramji Makani 00385450 Non-Executive Director 
5 Mr. Kewal Kundanlal Handa 00056826 Independent Director 
6 Mr. Madhav Govind Ganpule 03265224 Independent Director 
7 Ms. Ulka Krishna Kulkarni 07085469 Independent Director 

 
B) Appointment / Cessation / Change in designation of Director during year under review:-  
i) Appointment of Directors:-   
 
There is no appointment of director during the year under review. 
 
ii) Appointment of Directors Retirement by Rotation:-  
 
Pursuant to Section 149, 152 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, 2/3rd 
of the directors are liable to retire by rotation, and if eligible offer themselves for re-
appointment. Accordingly: - 

a) In the Annual General Meeting dated 3rd September, 2018, Mr. Nivrutti Pandurang 
Kedar, director of the Company was retired by rotation and being eligible was re-
appointed; and 

b) In the ensuing Annual General Meeting Mr. Arjun Ramji Makani, director of the 
Company liable to retire by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-
appointment. 

 
iii) Resignation / Cessation of Director:-  
 
There is no resignation or cessation of directors during the year under review. 
 
C) Appointment, Resignation of Key Managerial Personnel:-  
 
Pursuant to provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the applicable rules 
and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the designated Key Managerial 
Personnel (KMP) of the Company as on 31st March, 2019 are as follows: 
 

Name of KMP Category and Designation 
Ms. Anita Vasant Pagare Company Secretary and Compliance Officer 

Mrs. Vijayeta Ravichandran Mudliar Chief Financial Officer 
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13. MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S: 

During the year under review there were 5 (Five) Board Meetings held. The Board of director 
meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on company/business policy and strategy. The 
details of Board meeting held during the year are as under: - 
 

Sr. 
No. Date of meeting 

Total number of 
directors on the 
date of meeting 

No. of Directors 
attended 

% of 
Attendance 

1 30/04/2018 7 7 100% 
2 30/05/2018 7 6 86% 
3 02/08/2018 7 7 100% 
4 17/10/2018 7 6 86% 
5 06/02/2019 7 7 100% 

 
During the year under review, Independent Directors Meeting was held on 6th February, 2019 
to review the performance of Non-Independent Directors and the overall performance of the 
Board of the Company. All the Independent Directors were present at the Independent 
Directors meeting. 
 
14. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD: 
 
The Company being listed entity has formed Committees as required under the Companies 
Act, 2013. Accordingly, as on 31st March, 2019 and presently the board has Three (3) committees 
i.e. Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committees, Stakeholders Relationship 
Committee, constitution of which are given below: 
 
A. Audit Committee:- 
 

Name Designation Position in 
the 

committee  

Attendance at the Committee Meetings held on 
30th 

April, 
2018 

30th 
May, 
2018 

2nd 
August, 

2018 

17th 
October, 

2018 

6th 
February, 

2019 
Ms. Ulka 
Krishna 
Kulkarni 

Independent 
Director 

Chairperson Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 

Mr. Madhav 
Govind 
Ganpule 

Independent 
Director 

Member Yes No Yes No Yes 

Mr. 
Vijaykumar 
H. Kshirsagar 

Whole-Time 
Director 

Member Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes 
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Further, Audit Committee was re-constituted in the Audit Committee Meeting dated 6th 
February, 2019 and Mr. Shyam Sundar Dash was appointed as Audit Committee member in 
place of Mr. Vijaykumar Hanmant Kshirsagar. 
 
The term of reference of Audit Committee is as below: 
 

1. Oversight of the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its 
financial information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and 
credible. 

2. Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and, if required, the 
replacement or removal of the statutory auditor and the fixation of audit fees. 

3. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the 
statutory auditors 

4. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to 
the board for approval, with particular reference to: 

i. Matters required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement to be 
included in the Board's report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section 3 of section 134 of 
the Companies Act, 2013; 

ii. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same; 
iii. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by 

management; 
iv. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit 

findings; 
v. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial 

statements; 
vi. Disclosure of any related party transactions; 

vii. Qualifications in the draft audit report. 
5. Reviewing, with the management, the half yearly financial statements before 

submission to the board for approval. 
6. Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised 

through an issue (public issue, right issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of 
funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document/Draft 
Prospectus/ Prospectus /notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency 
monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making 
appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter. 

7. Review and monitor the auditor’s independence, performance and effectiveness of audit 
process. 

8. Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related 
parties; 

9. Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments; 
10. Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;  
11. Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems; 
12. Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, 

adequacy of the internal control systems 
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13. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the 
internal audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, 
reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit. 

14. Discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and follow up there on. 
15. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into 

matters where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control 
systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the board. 

16. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and 
scope of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern. 

17. To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, 
debenture holders, shareholders (in case of non payment of declared dividends) and 
creditors. 

18. To oversee and review the functioning of the vigil mechanism which shall provide for 
adequate safeguards against victimization of employees and directors who avail of the 
vigil mechanism and also provide for direct access to the Chairperson of the Audit 
Committee in appropriate and exceptional cases. 

19. Call for comments of the auditors about internal control systems, scope of audit 
including the observations of the auditor and review of the financial statements before 
submission to the Board; 

20. Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e., the whole-time Finance Director or any other 
person heading the finance function or discharging that function) after assessing the 
qualifications, experience & background, etc. of the candidate. 

21. To investigate any other matters referred to by the Board of Directors; 
22. Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit 

Committee. 
 

B. Nomination and Remuneration Committees:- 
 

Name Designation Position Attendance at the Committee 
Meetings held on 

30th 
April, 
2018 

17th 
October, 

2018 

6th 
February, 

2019 
Mr. Madhav Govind Ganpule Independent 

Director 
Member Yes No Yes 

Ms. Ulka Krishna Kulkarni Independent 
Director 

Chairperson Yes Yes Yes 

Mr. Kewal Kundanlal Handa Independent 
Director 

Member Yes Yes Yes 

 
The term of reference of Nomination & Remuneration Committee is as below: 
 

1. Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and 
independence of a director and recommend to the Board a policy relating to the level 
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and composition of remuneration of the directors, key managerial personnel and other 
employees; 

2. Formulation of criteria for evaluation of independent directors and the Board; 
3. To ensure that the relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets 

appropriate performance benchmarks; 
4. Devising a policy on Board diversity; and 
5. Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in 

senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the 
Board their appointment and removal. 

 
C. Stakeholders Relationship Committee:- 
  

Name Designation Position Attendance at the Committee Meetings 
held on 

30th April, 
2018 

17th October, 
2018 

6th February, 
2019 

Mr. Madhav Govind 
Ganpule 

Independent 
Director 

Member Yes No Yes 

Mr. Kewal Kundanlal 
Handa 

Independent 
Director 

Chairman Yes Yes Yes 

Mr. Nivrutti 
Pandurang Kedar 

Non-
Executive 
Director 

Member Yes Yes Yes 

 
The term of reference of Stakeholders Relationship Committee is as below: 
 

1. Efficient transfer of shares; including review of cases for refusal of transfer/ 
transmission of shares and debentures; 

2. Redressal  of security holder’s / investor’s complaints Efficient transfer of shares; 
including review of cases for refusal of transfer / transmission of shares and 
debentures; 

3. Reviewing on a periodic basis the approval / refusal of transfer or transmission of 
shares, debentures or any other securities; 

4. Issue of duplicate certificates and new certificates on split/consolidation/renewal; 
5. Allotment and listing of shares; 
6. Reference to statutory and regulatory authorities regarding investor grievances; and 
7. To otherwise ensure proper and timely attendance and redressal of investor queries 

and grievances; 
8. Any other power specifically assigned by the Board of Directors of the Company. 
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15. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 
 
Pursuant to section 134(3)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors confirms that: 
 

a. In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2019, the applicable 
accounting standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to 
material departures; 

 
b. The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and 

made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and 
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019; 

 
c. The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the 
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

 
d. The Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a ‘going concern’ basis; and 
 
e. The Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company 

and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively. 
 
f.   The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 
 
16.  DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT: 
 
In the preparation of the financial statements, the Company has followed the Accounting 
Standards referred to in Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. The significant accounting 
policies which are consistently applied are set out in the Notes to the Financial Statements. 
 
17. DECLARATIONS BY THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 
 
The Independent Directors have given their declarations under Section 149(6) and Section 
149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made there under. The Independent Directors 
meet the criteria of the independence as specified in Section 149 of the Act and Regulation 16(b) 
of the SEBI (Listing obligations and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015.  
 
18. STATUTORY AUDITORS: 
 
The company’s auditors M/s. Milind M. Kulkarni & Associates, Chartered Accountants, 
Nashik were appointed in the Annual General Meeting (AGM) in year pertaining to 2016 - 17 as 
auditors to hold the office till the conclusion of Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the 
Company pertaining to the financial year 31st March, 2021.  
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19. SECRETARIAL AUDITOR & SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT: 
 
Mrs. Sujata R. Rajebahadur, Company Secretary in Practice, Nashik, was appointed to conduct 
the secretarial audit of the company for the financial year 2018- 2019 , pursuant to provisions of 
Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 along with Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions of the Act.  
 
The Secretarial Audit Report for the Financial Year ended 31st March 2019, is annexed herewith 
marked as Annexure - 1 to this Report. The remarks mentioned in Secretarial Audit Report are 
self explanatory.  The board of directors of the company had taken necessary steps in 
compliance to observations mentioned in the secretarial audit report. 
 
In board meeting held on 6th February 2019,  Mrs. Sujata R. Rajebahadur, Company Secretary 
in Practice, Nashik was appointed as secretarial auditor of the company to conduct the 
secretarial audit of the company for the financial year 2019- 2020.  
  
20. INTERNAL AUDITOR: 
 
Pursuant to provisions of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors in its 
meeting held on 2nd August, 2018 had appointed M/s. Amit R. Sarda & Associates, Nashik as 
Internal Auditor of the Company to conduct Internal Audit of the Company for F.Y. 2018-2019. 
Accordingly the internal audit was conducted by the internal auditor for the year 2018-2019.  
    
21. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN: 
 
The details forming part of the extract of the Annual return in form MGT- 9 is annexed 
herewith as Annexure - 2 to this report. 
 
22. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE: 
 
The Equity Shares of the Company got listed on the SME platform (NSE-emerge) of NSE. 
Further, Regulation 27 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015 relating to Corporate Governance is not applicable to the Company as the Company is 
listed on the SME platform (NSE-emerge) of NSE. Hence the Company is not required to 
disclose information as covered under Para (C), (D) and (E) of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
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23. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSIONS & ANALYSIS REPORT: 
 
Management Discussion & Analysis report for the year under review as stipulated under 
Regulation 34(2)(e) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is annexed as Annexure – 3 hereto and forms part 
of this Report. 
 
24. CERTIFICATION FROM CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER/CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
OF THE COMPANY: 
 
The Company has obtained a Compliance Certificate in accordance with Regulation 17(8) of 
SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 from Mr. Shyam 
Sundar Dash, Managing Director and Mrs. Vijayeta Ravichandran Mudliar, Chief Financial 
Officer (CFO) of the Company. The same is enclosed as Annexure - 6 of the Board’s Report. 
 
25. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES: 
 
Pursuant to Section 197(12) of the companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5(1) of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 a statement containing 
such details enclosed as per Annexure – 4 of the Board’s Report. 
 
26. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/ JOINT VENTURE: 
 
Company do not have any wholly owned subsidiary or subsidiary company and Joint venture 
hence declaration regarding the same is not required. 
 
27. FORMAL ANNUAL EVALUATION: 
 
The evaluation/assessment of the Directors/KMPs and the senior officials of the Company is to 
be conducted on an Annual basis to satisfy the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013. The 
Company has devised a policy for performance evaluation of Independent Directors, Board, 
Committees and other individual Directors which includes criteria for performance evaluation 
of the Board as a whole. 
 
The Company's Nomination and Remuneration committee has set up formal mechanism to 
evaluate the performance of board of directors as well as that of its committees and individual 
directors, including chairman of the board, key managerial personnel / senior management etc.    
 
Remuneration Policy which includes the Director's Appointment and Remuneration and 
criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of the Directors and 
other matters are made available on the website of the Company at the Link 
https://www.rmdrip.com/investors.html 
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The evaluation exercise is being carried out through an evaluation process covering aspects 
such as composition of the board, experience, competencies and governing issues etc.  
 
28. DETAILS OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH 
REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: 
 
The Company is well equipped with adequate internal financial controls. The Company has a 
continuous monitoring mechanism which enables the organization to maintain the same 
standards of the control systems and help them in managing defaults, if any, on timely basis 
because of strong reporting mechanisms and review process of the management and 
independently by the Internal Auditors. In our view, the Internal Financial Controls, affecting 
the Financial Statements are adequate and are operating effectively. 
 
29. INSURANCE: 
 
All the properties and insurable interest of the company to the extant required adequately 
insured. 
 
30. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY: 
 
Your company does not fulfil criteria for class or classes of companies, as prescribed under 
Section 135 (1) of Companies Act, 2013; hence no CSR policy was designed and implemented by 
the company during the year ended on 31st March, 2019. 
 
31. RISKS MANAGEMENT POLICY: 
 
The Company has well laid out risk management policy, which periodically assess the threats 
and opportunities that will impact the objectives set for the Company as a whole. The Policy is 
designed to provide the categorization of risk into threat and its cause, impact, treatment and 
control measures. As part of the Risk Management policy, the relevant parameters for 
protection of environment, safety of operations and health of people at work are monitored 
regularly. 
 
32. ENVIRONMENT AND SAFETY: 
 
The Company is conscious of the importance of environmentally clean and safe operations. The 
Company’s policy requires conduct of operations in such a manner, so as to ensure safety of all 
concerned, compliances of environmental regulations and preservation of natural resources. 
 
33. VIGIL MACHANISM/ WHISTLE BLOWER: 
 
The Company promotes ethical behaviours in all its business activities and has put in place a 
mechanism of reporting illegal or unethical behaviour. The Company has a vigil mechanism 
policy wherein the Directors and employees are free to report violations of law, rules and 
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regulations or unethical conduct, actual or suspected fraud to their immediate supervisor or 
provide direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases or such 
other persons as may be notified by the Board. The confidentiality of those reporting violations 
is maintained and they are not subjected to any discriminatory practice. 
 
The Vigil Mechanism Policy of the Company is available on the website of the Company at the 
Link https://www.rmdrip.com/investors.html 
 
34. CODE OF CONDUCT FOR PROHIBITION OF INSIDER TRADING: 
 
The Board of Directors has adopted the Insider Trading Policy in accordance with the 
requirements of the Securities & Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 
Regulations, 2015. The Insider Trading Policy of the Company lays down guidelines and 
procedures to be followed and disclosures to be made while dealing with the shares of the 
company as well as consequences of violation. The policy has been formulated to regulate, 
monitor and ensure reporting of deals by employees and to maintain the highest ethical 
standards of dealing in Company's Shares. 
 
35. SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR 
COURTS OR TRIBUNALS: 
 
There has been no significant and material order passed by any regulators or courts or 
tribunals, impacting the going concern status of the Company and its future operations. 
 
36. HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENT: 
 
Your Company recognizes it’s Human Resources as the most valuable and critical assets. This 
attitude is reflected in the work environment and the culture promoted by your Company. 
Your Company believes in recruiting only highly competent, enterprising employees and 
providing them the liberty to pursue newer avenues that advance their professional growth in 
line with the advancement of your Company.  
 
The team comprises of collectively exhaustive yet mutually exclusive, highly motivated 
individuals. Your Company, in addition to milestone-based appraisals, regularly hosts off-site 
outings and pushes various team members to attend training workshops and seminars for 
professional development. Owing to some focused and well executed HR management, your 
company has been able to achieve some of the lowest churn levels in the industry and has also 
successfully streamlined internal HR policies and processes. 
 
37. LISTING: 
 
Equity shares of your Company is listed at National Stock Exchange of India on NSE SME 
Emerge platform w.e.f. 04/10/2017. The Annual Listing fees for F.Y. 2019-2020 have been paid 
to the concerned Stock Exchange. 

29



R M DRIP AND SPRINKLERS SYSTEMS LIMITED                                             
(Erstwhile known as RM DRIP AND SPRINKLERS SYSTEMS PVT LTD) 
Annual Report F.Y. 2018-2019 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
38. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS: 
 
During the year under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the applicable 
Secretarial Standards issued by Institute of Company Secretaries of India. The Company has 
devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable Secretarial 
Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and such systems are 
adequate and operating effectively. 
 
39. DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSEMENT OF WOMAN AT WORKPLACE 
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESAL) ACT, 2013: 
 
There was no case filled during the year, under the sexual harassment of women at workplace 
(Prevention, Prohibition &Redresser) Act, 2013. Further Company ensures that there is a 
healthy and safe atmosphere for every women employee at the workplace and made the 
necessary policies for safe and secure environment for women employee. 
 
The company policy against Sexual Harassment of woman at workplace is available on the 
website of the Company at the Link https://www.rmdrip.com/investors.html.  
 
The Annual Report on Sexual Harassment Policy for the period 1st April, 2018 to 31st March, 
2019 is Annexed to the Board’s Report as Annexure - 7. 
 
40. ACKNOLEDGEMENT: 
 
Your Directors take this opportunity to place on record the appreciation of the valuable 
contribution and dedication shown by the employees of the Company, RTA, Auditors and 
Practicing Company Secretary which have contributed to the successful management of the 
Company’s affairs. The Directors also take this opportunity to thank all the stakeholders, 
Investors, Clients, Banks, Central & State Governments, Customers, Suppliers, Advisors, 
Consultants, Regulatory Authorities and Stock Exchange for their continued support. 
 
GENERAL SHAREHOLDER’S INFORMATION  
Annual General Meeting: 
Date & Time: 24th September, 2019 at 12:00 Noon  
Venue: At registered office  
Book Closure: 18th September, 2019 to 24th September, 2019.  
 
 
Listing on Stock Exchange: 
The Company’s shares are listed on National Stock Exchange of India on NSE Emerge platform 
w.e.f. 04/10/2017 at NSE, Exchange Plaza, Bandra Kurla complex, (E), Mumbai- 400 051. The 
company has paid annual listing fees. 
 
NSE Symbol: RMDRIP.  
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Annexure - 2 

FORM NO. MGT 9 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 
For financial year ended on 31.03.2019 

 

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company 
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014 

 

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS: 
 

1. CIN L27200MH2004PLC150101 
2. Registration Date 20/12/2004 
3. Name of the Company R M DRIP AND SPRINKLERS SYSTEMS LIMITED 
4. Category/Sub-category 

of the Company 
Public Company Limited by shares 
 Indian Non-Government Company  

5. Address of the 
Registered office  & 
contact details 

Address: Gat No. 475, Village Gonde, Taluka Sinnar, 
Nashik - 422113, Maharashtra, India 
Contact: +91 77200 94737  
Email: rmdrip.india@gmail.com/info@rmdrip.com 

6. Whether listed 
Company 

Listed (SME Emerge platform of National Stock Exchange 
of India Limited), NSE Mumbai.  

7. Name, Address & 
contact details of the 
Registrar & Transfer 
Agent, if any. 

Bigshare Services Private Limited 
1st Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building, 
Opp. Vasant Oasis, Makwana Road, 
Marol, Andheri (East), Mumbai - 400059 
Maharashtra, India 
Contact Details :- 022-62638200  
Email :- investors@bigshareonline.com 
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II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY  
(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company 
shall be stated) 

 
S. No. Name and Description of main products 

/ services 
NIC Code of the 
Product/service 
 

%  to total turnover 
of the company 

1 Manufacture of Drip Inline Systems 22191 100% 

 
               III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES  

 
IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity) 

          A) Category-wise Share Holding:-  
Category of 
Shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the 
year [01-04-2018] 

No. of Shares held at the end of the year 
[31-03-2019] 

% 
Change 
during 

the year    
  Demat Physical Total % of 

Total 
Shares 

Demat Physical Total % of 
Total 

Shares 
A. Promoter s                   
(1) Indian          
a) Individual/ 
HUF 

29,98,661 N.A. 29,98,661 44.82% 29,98,661 N.A.    29,98,661   44.82% NIL 

b) Central 
Govt 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

c) State Govt(s) N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 
d) Bodies 
Corp. 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

e) Banks / FI N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 
f) Any other 
(Promoters  
Relatives) 

10,80,416 N.A. 10,80,416 16.15% 10,80,416 N.A. 10,80,416 16.15% NIL 

Sub-total (A) 
(1):- 

40,79,077 N.A. 40,79,077 60.97% 40,79,077 N.A. 40,79,077 60.97% NIL 

(2) Foreign  N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A N.A N.A 
a) NRIs - 
Individuals 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A N.A N.A 

S. No. Name and Address of 
Company 

CIN/GLN Holding/ 
Subsidiary/ 
Associate 

% of Shares 
Held 

Applicable 
Section 

Not Applicable 
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b) Other – 
Individuals  

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A N.A N.A 

c) Bodies Corp.  N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A N.A N.A 
d) Banks / FI  N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A N.A N.A 
e) Any 
Other…. 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A N.A N.A 

Sub-total 
(A)(2) 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A N.A N.A 

Total 
shareholding 
of Promoter 
(A) = 
(A)(1)+(A)(2) 

40,79,077 N.A. 40,79,077 60.97% 40,79,077 N.A. 40,79,077 60.97% NIL 

           
B. Public 
Shareholding 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

1. Institutions N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 
a) Mutual 
Funds 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

b) Banks / FI N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 
c) Central Govt N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 
d) State 
Govt(s) 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

e) Venture 
Capital Funds 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

f) Insurance 
Companies 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

g) FIIs N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 
 h) Foreign 
Venture 
Capital Funds 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

i) Others 
(specify) 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

Sub-total 
(B)(1):- 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

           
2. Non-
Institutions 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

a) Bodies Corp. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 
i) Indian N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 
ii) Overseas N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 
b) Individuals N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 
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i) Individual 
shareholders 
holding 
nominal share 
capital upto 
Rs. 2 lakh 

13,42,000 N.A. 13,42,000 20.06% 11,40,000 N.A. 11,40,000 17.04% (3.01%) 

ii) Individual 
shareholders 
holding 
nominal share 
capital in 
excess of Rs. 2 
lakh 

9,32,923 N.A. 9,32,923 13.95% 11,46,923 N.A. 11,46,923 17.14% +3.19% 

c) Others 
(Bodies 
Corporate) 

1,30,000 N.A. 1,30,000 1.94% 58,000 N.A. 58,000 0.87% (1.07%) 

Non Resident 
Indians 

36,000 N.A. 36,000 0.54% 1,74,000 N.A. 1,74,000 2.60% +2.06% 

Overseas 
Corporate 
Bodies 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

Foreign 
Nationals 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

Clearing 
Members 

1,70,000 N.A. 1,70,000 2.54% 92,000 N.A. 92,000 1.38% (1.16%) 

Trusts N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 
Foreign Bodies 
- D R 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

Sub-total 
(B)(2):- 

26,10,923 N.A. 26,10,923 39.03% 26,10,923 N.A. 26,10,923 39.03% NIL 

Total Public 
Shareholding 
(B)=(B)(1)+ 
(B)(2) 

26,10,923 N.A. 26,10,923 39.03% 26,10,923 N.A. 26,10,923 39.03% NIL 

C. Shares held 
by Custodian 
for GDRs & 
ADRs 

N.A N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

Grand Total 
(A+B+C) 

66,90,000 N.A. 66,90,000 100% 66,90,000 N.A. 66,90,000 100% NIL 
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B) Shareholding of Promoter:- 
 

S.N. Shareholder’s 
Name 

Shareholding at the beginning of 
the year 

Share holding at the end of the year % change 
in share 
holding 
during the 
year 

  

  No. of 
Shares 

% of 
total 

Shares of 
the 

company 

% of Shares 
Pledged / 
encumbered 
to total 
shares 

No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares of 

the 
company 

%of Shares 
Pledged / 
encumbered 
to total 
shares 

01 Mr. VijayKumar 
Hanmant 
Kshirsagar 

8,20,661 12.27% N.A. 8,20,661 12.27% N.A. NIL 

02 Mr. Nivrutti 
Pandurang 
Kedar 

5,47,027 8.18% N.A. 5,47,027 8.18% N.A. NIL 

03 Mr. Arjun Ramji 
Makani 5,47,027 8.18% N.A. 5,47,027 8.18% N.A. NIL 

04 Mrs. Shubhangi 
V. Kshirsagar 5,43,738 8.13% N.A. 5,43,738 8.13% N.A. NIL 

05 Mrs. Surekha 
Nivrutti Kedar 2,70,104 4.04% N.A. 2,70,104 4.04% N.A. NIL 

06 Mrs. Lilaben 
Arjun Makani 2,70,104 4.04% N.A. 2,70,104 4.04% N.A. NIL 

 Total 29,98,661 44..82% N.A. 29,98,661 44.82% N.A. NIL 
 
C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding:-  
 

S. 
No 

Shareholdin
g of each 
Promoter 

Share Holding at the 
beginning of the 

year 

Increase/Decrease in share 
holding 

Date 
of 
Chan
ge 

Cumulative Share 
holding during the 
year 

No. of 
Share 

% of total 
shares of 

the 
company 

No. of 
Shares 

Decreased 

No. of 
Shares 

Increased 

Reason No. of 
Shares 

% of total 
Shares of 

the 
Company 

NOT APPLICABLE 
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D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of 
GDRs and ADRs):  
SN For Each of the Top 10 

Shareholders 
Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year 

Cumulative 
Shareholding during 
the year 

No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of 
the 
company 

No. of 
shares 

% of total 
shares of 
the 
company 

 At the beginning of the year 

As per Annexure - 8 As per Annexure - 8 

 Date wise Increase / Decrease in 
Promoters Shareholding during the 
year specifying the reasons for 
increase /decrease (e.g. allotment / 
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc): 

 At the end of the year 
 
E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:- 
 

S 
No 

Shareholdin
g of each 
Directors 
and each 

Key 
Managerial 
Personnel 

Share Holding at the 
beginning of the 

year   

Increase/Decrease in share 
holding 

Date of 
Chang

e 

Cumulative Share 
holding during the 

year 
No. of 
Share 

% of total 
shares of 

the 
company 

No. of 
Shares 

Decrease 

No. of 
Shares 

Increase 

Reason No. of 
Shares 

% of 
total 

Shares 
of the 

Compa
ny 

1 Mr. 
VijayKumar 
Hanmant 
Kshirsagar 
(DIN: 
00816360) 

8,20,661 12.27% N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 8,20,661 12.27% 

  Total Share holding at the end of year as on 31/03/2019 – (i) 8,20,661 12.27% 

2 Mr. Nivrutti 
Pandurang 
Kedar (DIN: 
06980548) 

5,47,027 8.18% N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 5,47,027 8.18% 

  Total Share holding at the end of year as on 31/03/2019 – (ii) 5,47,027 8.18% 
3 Mr. Arjun 

Ramji 5,47,027 8.18% N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 5,47,027 8.18% 
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Makani 
(DIN: 
00385450) 

  Total Share holding at the end of year as on 31/03/2019 – (iii) 5,47,027 8.18% 
4 Mr. Shyam 

Sundar 
Dash (DIN: 
07502666) 

6,00,923 8.98% N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 6,00,923 8.98% 

  Total Share holding at the end of year as on 31/03/2019 – (iv) 6,00,923 8.98% 
  Total Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial 

Personnel as on 31/03/2019 = (i)+(iv) 
25,15,638 37.60% 

 
V) INDEBTEDNESS - Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued 
but not due for payment 

 

 

Secured 
Loans 

excluding 
deposits 

Unsecured 
Loans Deposits Total 

Indebtedness 

Indebtedness at the beginning of 
the financial year 

 
 

  

i) Principal Amount 9,88,97,612/- 3,50,000/- 0 9,92,47,612/- 
ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0 
iii) Interest accrued but not due 0 0 0 0 

Total (i+ii+iii) 9,88,97,612/- 3,50,000/- 0 9,92,47,612/- 

Change in Indebtedness during 
the financial year 

 
 

  

* Addition 8,51,36,622/- 0 0 8,51,36,622/- 

* Reduction (9,74,73,447/-) 0 0 (9,74,73,447/-) 

Net Change (1,23,36,825/-) 0 0 (1,23,36,825/-) 

Indebtedness at the end of the 
financial year 

 
 

  

i) Principal Amount 8,65,60,787/- 3,50,000/- 0 8,69,10,787/- 
ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0 
iii) Interest accrued but not due 0 0 0 0 

Total (i+ii+iii) 8,65,60,787/- 3,50,000/- 0 8,69,10,787/- 
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
       A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager: 
SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total Amount 

  Shyam Sundar 
Dash (MD) 

Vijaykumar 
Kshirsagar (WTD) 

---- 

1 Gross salary 24,00,000/- 6,00,000/- 
 

30,00,000/- 

(a) Salary as per provisions 
contained in section 17(1) of the 
Income-tax Act, 1961 

N.A. N.A. N.A. 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 
Income-tax Act, 1961 

N.A. N.A. N.A. 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under 
section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961 

N.A. N.A. N.A. 

2 Stock Option N.A. N.A. N.A. 
3 Sweat Equity N.A. N.A. N.A. 
4 Commission 

- as % of profit 
- others, specify… 
  

N.A. N.A. N.A. 

5 Others, please specify N.A. N.A. N.A. 
  Total (A) 24,00,000/- 6,00,000/- 

N.A 
30,00,000/- 

  Ceiling as per the Act 
  

5% of net profit  5% Net Profit  10% of net 
Profit   

 
B. Remuneration to other directors:- 
 
SN. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount 
    Mr. Madhav 

Govind 
Ganpule 

Ms. Ulka 
Krishna 
Kulkarni 

Mr. Kewal 
Kundanlal 

Handa 

 

1 Independent Directors     
Fee for attending board 
/committee meetings 

24750 31500 27000 83250 

Commission N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 
Others, please specify N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 
Total (1) 24750 31500 27000 83250 

2 Other Non-Executive Directors Mr. Nivrutti 
Pandurang 

Kedar 

Mr. Arjun 
Ramji 

Makani  

N.A. N.A. 

Fee for attending board committee 
meetings 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

Commission N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 
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Others, please specify N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 
  Total (2) N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 
  Total (B)=(1+2) 24750 31500 27000 83250 

  
Total Managerial 
Remuneration 

N.A. N.A. N.A. 83250 

  Overall Ceiling as per the Act N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 
 
C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/MANAGER/WTD:  

SN Particulars of Remuneration Key Managerial Personnel 
  CEO 

 
CS 

Ms. Anita 
Pagare 

CFO 
Ms. 

Vijayeta 
Mudliar 

Total 

1 Gross salary N.A. 29,375 4,25,129 4,54,504 
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 
1961 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 
Income-tax Act, 1961 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 
17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 

N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 

2 Stock Option N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 
3 Sweat Equity N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 
4 Commission N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 
  -  as % of profit N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 
  others, specify… N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 
5 Others, please specify N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 
  Total N.A. 29,375 4,25,129 4,54,504 

 
VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES 
 

Type Section of 
the 

Companies 
Act 

Brief 
Description 

Details of 
Penalty / 

Punishment/ 
Compounding 
fees imposed 

Authority 
[RD / NCLT/ 

COURT] 

Appeal made, 
if any (give 

Details) 

A. COMPANY 
Penalty N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 
Punishment N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 
Compounding N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. 
B. DIRECTORS 
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ANNEXURE –3 
 

 MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
 
Water is considered as the most critical resource for sustainable agricultural development. However, the 
increasing population, and more erratic rainfall, is likely to reduce the water supply for agriculture. 
Therefore, time has come when Indian agriculture should appreciate the fact that water is a precious and 
limited resource and should be conserved and handled carefully in the most efficient manner, to minimize 
the dependence of agriculture on monsoon.  
 
The solution lies in examining the innovative models for their contribution to higher efficiency of water 
usage. Micro irrigation is proved to be a one such efficient method which enables better control and 
monitoring of existing water which can be translated into higher water usage efficiency. Recognizing the 
importance of micro irrigation, the current government manifesto has talked about Har Khet Ko Pani. 
However, in spite of the sustained efforts made by central and state governments, the extent of success in 
adoption of Micro irrigation by farmers needs a review. 
 
MICRO IRRIGATION - A RELIEF FOR DROUGHT PRONE AREAS: 
 
Indian agriculture which is heavily dependent on monsoon as source of water for agricultural 
activities, crumbles under the situation where there is shortage or failure of monsoon in that 
particular year. This results in farmers distress and below average crop yields. Particularly in 
the drought prone areas/ parts of Maharashtra, Karnataka, Andhra Pradesh, Odisha, Gujarat, 
Madhya Pradesh, and Rajasthan among others there is a visible impact. It may be noted that 
states like Maharashtra, Rajasthan, Gujarat, Haryana, Bihar, Karnataka and Andhra Pradesh are 
among the leading states having high potential for Micro Irrigation in India. Hence, Micro 
irrigation can not only save water, however this technology can come as a major relief for 
drought prone areas of the country with proper planning and implementation.  
 
COMPANY PROFILE:  
 
R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Limited designs and manufactures world class micro 
irrigation equipments within its factory. The company also assists the farmers in designing and 
installation of its Sprinkler and Drip Irrigations systems accordingly to their needs. The dealer 
network expands from Maharashtra, Madhya Pradesh, Gujarat, Karnataka and extended its 
market to Uttar Pradesh, Bihar and Jharkhand with “Greaves Cotton Ltd.” a renowned Agri 
base company. 
 
R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Limited believe on the principle "Quality comes from within". 
Considering this as motive, employees of the company are trained and accustomed to work 
strategically to improve the quality and maintain the standards. Company's world-class testing 
laboratories help to improve quality by timely analysis and quick implementation of its results. 
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The laboratory is well equipped for analyzing the various critical parameters of the product. 
Company's Quality Assurance department works hand in hand with the manufacturing team 
to achieve zero defects in the goods dispatched from the factory. The company aims to achieve 
zero defects in every consignment it ships from its premises. Like no one else, RM Drip delivers 
on leading product brands, large scale operations, and global distribution to the 
irrigation industry and growing worldwide. The RM Drip approach combines the industry’s 
leading irrigation products with the right people. 
 
OUTLOOK ON IRRIGATION SECTOR: 
 
Irrigation in India promises a great scope for growth. Areas with no irrigation facilities are 
totally dependent on unpredictable monsoons. Above all parameters promise a great potential 
for irrigation facilities. Proper irrigation facilities will provide food security, minimise 
dependence on monsoons, improves agricultural output and create rural job opportunities. 
Irrigation is the largest consumer of water in the country.  
 
India’s population is rapidly increasing so there is a need for the production to increase at a fast 
clip in order to meet the ever growing demand created with this population increase. Given this 
fact that land and water are limited resources, this would require an improvement in the 
productivity of crops. With the need to increase productivity while saving water, micro 
irrigation will play a key role for the future of Indian Agriculture. 
 
OPPORTUNITIES: 
 
With usage of micro irrigation systems, conveyance loss is minimal. Micro irrigation provides 
significantly higher water usage efficiency due to proximity and focused application. Efficient 
water use leads to additional benefits such as increase in the area under irrigation as well as 
more usage of marginal/unirrigated or cultivable land.  
 
The company envisaged satisfactory growth over previous years. Government is providing 
various subsidies under Pradhan Mantri Krishi Vikas Yojna for Micro Irrigation all over the 
country. Due to over 1 decade experience in manufacturing, the Customers are also growing 
rapidly. We have always maintained high quality standard and also make a good track record, 
at the same time, there is intense price pressure from the competitors and international financial 
crisis. 
 
THREATS AND KEY RISKS: 
 
Withdrawal of subsidies for micro irrigation is a key risk that could impact the growth of the 
Company. Poor monsoon, seasonality and cyclical nature of agriculture could impact the 
Company by hitting the purchasing power of the farming community.  
 
Micro Irrigation Industry has threats such as uneven distribution of rainfall, competition from 
unorganized sector, government policies and a constant fluctuation in raw material prices.  
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INITIATIVES: 
 
The initiatives are being taken by the Company for improving the product quality, adoption of 
advanced technologies and reduction of costs at appropriate level and thereby to supply the 
world class products to the Indian Farming Community to maximize the Farming Productivity 
and Farm produce marketability. New machineries were installed to provide better result and 
to cope up with changing requirement of the industry. The employees at all levels are being 
made aware of the changing conditions and the challenges of the open market conditions and 
to train the personnel to tackle the difficult situations which will improve the overall 
technology, productivity, quality and profitability. Also initiatives were taken by company to 
directly connect with farmers and also providing them quality services and requisite 
knowledge. 
 
DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL 
PERFORMANCE 
 
Significant financial highlights in FY 2018-19 are as follows:- 
 

a) Revenue from Operation 
 
 During the fiscal 2018-19, the company has Revenue from Operations of Rs. 22.29 Crores 
 as compared to the previous year's figure of Rs. 42.63 Crores. 
 

b) Profit Before Tax (PBT) 
 
 During the fiscal 2018-19, the company has a loss of Rs. 5.42 Crores as compared to the 
 previous year's profit of Rs. 2.27 Crores. 
 

c) Profit After Tax (PAT) 
 
 During the fiscal 2018-19, the company has reported a loss of Rs. 5.44 Crores as 
 compared to the previous year's figure of Rs. 1.57 Crores. 
 
During the F.Y. 2018-2019, your Company has registered a loss of Rs. 5.42 Crore due to the 
following reasons: 
 

 During the major part of F.Y. 2018-2019, Government portals were closed in the State of 
Maharashtra, Karnataka, Madhya Pradesh and Gujarat, as a result the sales in all these 
four states was substantially reduced leading to lessen the turnover of the company in 
aggregate, kindly note that this particular issue of closing of Government portal was 
faced by all the corporate falling under our sector .  
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 During the F.Y. 2018-2019, company has changed bankers and switched loans from TJSB 
to SBI, the process has costs dearly affecting the cash flow of the company.  
 

 During the F.Y. 2018-2019, government subsidies were released lately by approx 9 to 12 
months that has affected cash flow as simultaneously causing to pay heavy interest on 
credit facilities and loans obtained from banks.  
 

 Some of orders received during financial year  2018-2019 got modified / changed, as a 
result  material  and  stocks invested in such orders  had to be scrapped & granulated 
leading to drop in sales during the year. 
    

  During this year, company has taken steps for expansion of activities in states of Uttar 
Pradesh, Bihar and Jharkhand, necessitated recruitment of additional staff and other   
incremental expenses for new branches/extensions on administrative and 
infrastructural work and causing frequent travelling and Government deposits. 

 
 

Due to various corrective measures, your Company will surely register a growth and bring its 
business in profits during the current financial year. 
 
INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM: 
 
The Company has a proper and adequate system of internal controls, to ensure the 
safeguarding of assets and their usage, maintenance of proper records, adequacy and reliability 
of operational information. The internal control is supplemented by an extensive audit by 
internal and external audit teams and periodic review by the top management, Audit 
Committee and Board of Directors. 
 
HUMAN RESOURCES: 
 
In a competitive economy, the proper utilization of human resources plays a crucial role. It 
begins with best practices in recruiting people and moves through learning and development, 
engagement, employee feedback and rewards and recognition. Towards this, your Company 
took various initiatives and has maintained healthy and harmonious industrial relations at all 
levels. The dedication and hard work of productive and dynamic goal oriented team is the key 
factor to the success of your Company. We believe that hiring the right personnel and proper 
retaining is key to this success. To keep the Company and its human resource competitive, we 
organized various training programs and experts were engaged to train the employees at 
various levels. This active process of learning has allowed employees to enhance their 
competence and motivation. 
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ANNEXURE 4 - TO THE BOARD’S REPORT 

 
DISCLOSURE ON THE REMUNERATION OF THE MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

 
Pursuant to section 197(12) of The Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies 
(Appointment and Remuneration of managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the details are as 
follows: 
 
a. The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employee of 
the Company for the Financial year:- 
 

Sr. 
No. 

Name of Director / KMP Remuneration of 
Director/ KMP 

for FY: 2018-2019 
( Figures in Rs )  

% increase in the 
remuneration for 

FY: 2018-2019 

Ratio of 
Remuneration of 
each Director/to 

median 
remuneration of 

Employee 
1 Mr. Shyam Sundar Dash 24,00,000 Nil 7.14 : 1 
2 Mr. Vijay Kumar Hanmant 

Kshirsagar 
6,00,000 Nil  1.79 : 1 

3 Mr. Nivrutti Pandurang 
Kedar 

Nil Nil Nil 

4 Mr. Arjun Ramji Makani Nil Nil Nil 
5 Ms. Anita Vasant Pagare 29,375 Nil 0.09 : 1 
6 Ms. Vijayeta Mudliar  4,25,129 Nil 1.33 : 1 

 
b. The percentage increase in remuneration of each Director, managing Director, Chief Financial 
Officer, and the Company Secretary in the Financial Year: Nil  
 
c. The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employee in the Financial Year: Nil  
 
d. The number of permanent employee on the rolls of the Company as on March 31, 2019: 48 
Nos. (Inclusive of KMP) 
 
e. Comparison of the remuneration of the KMP’s against the performance of the Company for 
Financial Year 2018-2019:  
 
During the year under review there was decline in revenue from operations of the company.  
 
No change was effected in the remuneration paid to Managing director and key Managerial 
personnel. While remuneration paid to Mr. Vijaykumar Hanmant Kshirsagar was lessened in 
compare to last year.  
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There is no change in remuneration given to KMP's of the company i.e. Ms. Vijayeta Mudliar, 
Chief Financial Officer and Ms. Anita Vasant Pagare, Company Secretary of the Company.  
 
f. Variations in the market capitalization of the Company, Price Earning Ration as at the closing 
date of the current financial year and previous financial year is as follows:  
 
Price earning ratio during the year 2017-2018 = 2.77  
 
Price earning ratio during the year 2018-2019 = (8.98)  
 
g. Percentage increase over decrease in the market quotations of the shares of the company in 
comparison to the rate at which the Company came out with the last public offer:  
 
Company came with IPO at the price of Rs. 57/- (with premium) in year 2017.  
 
As on 29/08/2019 the price is Rs. 15.50/- (as quoted on NSE SME Emerge platform) 
 
So, there is decrease in the share price of the Company by 0.73%  
 
h. Comparison of remuneration of the KMP against the performance of the Company: (Amount 
in Rs.) 

Particulars Mr. Shyam 
Sundar Dash 

Mr. Vijay Kumar 
Hanmant 

Kshirsagar 

Mr. Nivrutti 
Pandurang Kedar 

Mr. Arjun Ramji 
Makani 

Remuneration in 
FY- 2018-19 

Rs. 24,00,000/- Rs. 6,00,000/- NA NA 

Revenue Rs 23,12,94,126/- Rs 23,12,94,126/- NA NA 
Remuneration as 
% of revenue 

1.0376% 0.2594% NA NA 

 
i. The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that of the employee who are not 
director but receive remuneration in excess of the highest paid director during the year:  0.62:1  
 
j. Key parameters for any variable component of remuneration availed by the directors: 
Remuneration to the Directors is as per the policy of the Company and as approved by 
Nomination and remuneration committee of the company.  
 
k. The Company affirms remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company. 
 
L. Information of employee drawing remuneration of Rs. 1.02 Crs per annum or Rs. 8.50 Lakhs 
per month for part of the year or more pursuant to Rule 5(2) of Chapter XII, the Companies 
(Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 : Nil  
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Annexure - 5 

Form No. AOC-2 
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3)of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

 
Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of 

section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transactions under third proviso thereto 

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis - Not Applicable  
 
Sr. 
no. 

Name(s) 
of the 

related 
party 

Nature of 
relationship 

Nature of 
contracts/ 

arrangements/ 
transactions 

Duration of the 
contracts / 

arrangements/ 
transactions 

Salient terms of 
the contracts or 
arrangements or 

transactions 
including the 
value, if any 

Justification 
for entering 

into such 
contracts or 

arrangements 
or 

transactions  
 

Date (s) of 
approval 

by the 
Board 

Amount 
paid as 

advances 

Date on which 
the special 
resolution was 
passed in 
general 
meeting as 
required under 
first proviso to 
section 188  

 
N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A N.A 
 
  

56



R M DRIP AND SPRINKLERS SYSTEMS LIMITED                                                 
(Erstwhile known as RM DRIP AND SPRINKLERS SYSTEMS PVT LTD)  
Annual Report F.Y. 2018-2019 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis  
Sr. 
no. 

Name(s) of the related party Nature of 
relationship 

Nature of 
contracts/ 

arrangements/ 
transactions 

Duration of the 
contracts / 

arrangements/ 
transactions 

Salient terms of the 
contracts or 

arrangements or 
transactions 

including the 
value, if any 

Date (s) of 
approval by 

the Board 

Amount 
paid as 

advances 

1. Mr. Arjun Ramji Makani Director Professional Fees During Last Year 
2018-2019 

Rs.   2,70,000/ - p.a. 30.04.2018 
Refer Note -1 
 

Nil 

2 Mr. Nivrutti Pandurang 
Kedar 

Director Professional Fees During Last Year 
2018-2019 

Rs. 3,00,000/- p.a. 30.04.2018 
Refer Note -1 

Nil 

3 Greaves Cotton Limited Mr. Kewal 
Handa, 
Independent 
Director of 
the 
Company is 
also 
Independent 
Director in 
Greaves 
Cotton 
Limited 

Purchases 2 years subject to 
renewal from 14th 
December, 2017 

Rs. 10,65,550/- p.a. 30.04.2018 
Refer Note -1 

Nil 

4 Greaves Cotton Limited Mr. Kewal 
Handa, 

Commission 
Expenses 

2 years subject to Rs. 8,68,778/- p.a. 30.04.2018 
Refer Note -1 

Nil 
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UNIT :  R M DRIP & SPRINKLERS SYSTEMS LTD
(NSDL-CDSL-Physical) List of Top 10 Share Holders AS ON DATE : 30/03/2019
Sr.No Category FolioNo/ClientID Shareholder's Name Shares  Percentage  Capital 

1 PUBLIC IN30302853024853 BRAJA GOPAL PAL 122000 1.8236
2 PUBLIC 1207170000026276 YASH MANISH MEHTA 56000 0.8371
3 PUBLIC IN30018312000674 CHANDRESH JASVANTLAL PAREKH 50000 0.7474
4 PUBLIC IN30051313632987 BHARTI VIJAY KATARIA 48000 0.7175
5 PUBLIC IN30302867193565 MAYANK  SINHA 44000 0.6577
6 PUBLIC 1207170000008227 ARVIND SHANTILAL SHAH 32000 0.4783
7 PUBLIC 1304140001604207 KUNAL HARESH MEHTA 28000 0.4185
8 PUBLIC IN30302861234014 SHIVANGI  SINHA 26000 0.3886
9 PUBLIC IN30021420089383 RESHMA B SEQUEIRA 26000 0.3886

10 PUBLIC IN30018311400185 AMITABH SINGH 24000 0.3587
TOTAL 456000 6.8161

ANNEXURE - 8



Atharva, 32, Shramlk Soctety,
Opp.Shree Swaml Samarth llendra,
Gangapur f,oad, Nashlk 422113.
Tele/Fax: 9l -253-2573558, Al87 6l
e-mail: conlactus@mmlassociales.com

Milind M ED
Kulkarni .(91 As s o ciate s
Ghartered Accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

UDIN: 19118218AAAACN1569

TO THE MEMBERS OF
RM DRIP AND SPRINKLER SYSTEMS LIMITED
Report on the Audit of Financial Statements

Opinion

'We have audited the accompanying financial statements of RM Drip and Sprinkler Systems
Limited(Formerly known as R N{ Drip and Sprinklers Systems Private Limited) ("the Company"),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31,,2079, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and a sulnmary of the significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,2073 ("the Act") in
the manner so tequired and give a true and fa:.;r view in conformity with the Accounting Standards
prescribed undet section 733 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014
and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affais of the Company as at
March 37,2079, the loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under scction 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Financial Statements section of our report.
rWe are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence requirements that are relevant
to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there
under, and we have fulfilled our otler ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements
and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is suffrcient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters ate those matters that, in our professional judgment, u/ere of most significance in
our audit of the frnancial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the fmancial statements as a whole, and in
we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. S7e har.e
below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report. $
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Auditor's ResponseSr.

No.
Key Audit Matter

Revcnue for Sales.

Sales are recognized when goods are trans

with risks and rewards of ownership to the

and are recorded net of Duties, Taxes, and 'Irade

Discounts & Rebates.

As per the industry practice, in the state of Madhya

Pradesh (14P), revenue ftom sales to fatmers is

recognized as and when their eligibiliq' for sub

is confirmed by way of registration on N{P

Government's offrcial portal, though the risk and

rewards are not transferred-

While preparing the financial results, value of the

material relating to such sale, is excluded from

total value of stock.

Key audit matters description1

Our Procedure involved :

o Testing of the design and implementadon of
controls involved fot determination of revenue

from sales as well as their operating

effectiveness.
o Testing some sample of sales for appropriate

identification of performaflce obligation'

o Testing related information used in recording

and disclosing the revenue in accordance wlth

the Accounting Standard'

o Obtaining the external confumation for sample

tranrrcti& selected and industry practice in the

region.
o VeriS,ing Inventory records for confuming

exclusion of sold stock from the total value of
stock.

Principal Audit Procedure2.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section i34(5) of the Act

with respect to the preParatlon of these financial statemerits that give a true and fair view of the

financial position, financial perfo rmance, total comprehensive income, changes in equitY and cash

flows of the ComPanY in accordance with the Accounting Standards and other accoufltmg principles

generally accePted in India. This resPonsibiJitY also includes maintenance of adequate accountmg
of the ComPanY and

2
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for pteventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; sclection and applicauon of appropriate
accountins policies; makinq fudgmcnts ancl cstimates that arc reasonable and prudent; and desisn.
implemcntation and maintcnance of adc<1uatc intcrnal financial controls, that rvcre operating cffcctir.cl),
for ensuring the acculacy and completeness of thc accounting records, reler.ant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and farr vicw and are fiee from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In prepaling the financial statements, managemcnt is responsible for assessing the Companl,'s 2fi[q, 16

continue as a going concerlt, disclosing, as applicable, mattcrs related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless maflagement cither intends to hquidate the Compaflv or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process

AuditoCs Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are ftee from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is flot a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a m^terial misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements cafl arise from fraud or error and are considered materjal it individually or in the
aggreg te, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
ptofessional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identift and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and petform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufFrcient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a rl;,ateial misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, fotgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentadons, or the
override of internal control.

a

Obtain an understanding of intemal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedutes that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3X1) of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate
intemal financial controls system in place and the operating effecdveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accoundng policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether z materral uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast signifrcant doubt on the Company's ability to condnue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our auditor's report to the related disclosutes in thc financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. Horvever,
the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

may cause

J
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. Iir-aluate thc or-crall prcsentation, st1'ucture and content of thc financial statemcnts, including thc

clisclosurcs, ancl rvhcther thc frnancial statcments reprcscnt thc underh-ing transactir>ns and

e\rcnts in a tnanrtcr that achicr-cs fail prcscntation.

lvtaterialiry is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makcs it probable that the economic decisions of a tcasonably knorvlcdgeable uscr of the

financial statements may be influenced. $7e consider quantitati't c materiality and qualitative factors in

(i) planrung the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our rvork; and (ii) to evaluate

the effect of any identifred misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate rvith those charged with gor.ernance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit and signifrcant audit findings, including zfly signifrcant deficiencies in

internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with televant

ethical ,"qoir"m"rt, ,"g^rJrrg indcpendence, and to communicate with them all relationships and

other matlers that -"1,-r.rrolably Le thought to bear ofl our independence, and where applicable,

related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that

were of most significaflce in the audit of the financial statements of the cuxrent period and ate

therefore the key audit matters. We descdbe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or

regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances' we

determine that amatier should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences

of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such

communicadon.

Report on Othet Legal and Regulatory Requitements

l. As tequired by Section 143(3) of the Acq based on our audit we teport that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of

our knowledi. ,rrd belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, propef books of account as required Uy ?* have been kept by the

Co-prnysofat"it'ppt"sfromourexaminationofthosebooks'

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit, and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with

bythisReportateTnagfeementwiththerelevantbooksofaccount.
d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply w't} t}lt *t":iTg

st^.rdrrdi .p..ifi"d undet section 733 of- the act, tead with Rule 7 of the comparues

(Accounts) Rules, 2014'

e) on the basis of the wdtten fepfesentations received from the directots as on March 31'

2079 takenon record by the Bourd of Directots, none of the directors is disqualified-as

on March 31,201.9 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 Q) of the

Act.

f) With resPect to thc adcquacY of the internal financial controls ovef financial reporting of

the Company and the oPerathg effectivenes s of such controls, refer to our separate

the adequacY
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and operating cffectiveness of the Company's internal financial conffols over financial
reporting.

g) With respect to the <>ther matters to be includcd in the Auditor's Rcport in accordance
with the requiremcnts of section 197 (16) of the -r\ct, as amended:

In our opinion and to thc bcst of our information and according to the cxplanations
given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in
accordance with the provisions of section 1,97 of the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2074, as amended in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
US:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial
position in its financial statements.

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term
contfacts including derivative contracts.

iii. There has been no delay in tansferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the
Investor Education and Protecdon Fund by the Company.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order") issued by the
Central Government in terms of Section 1,43(11) of the Act, we glve in "Annexure B" a

statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

for Milind M Kulkarni & Associates
Chartered

l.

2

Place: Nashik
Date : luly 17,2019

CA AtuI
Partner
Membership No: 118218
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ANNEXURE ((A'' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Refcrred to in paragraph 1(f) undcr 'l{cport on Other I-cgal and ltcgulatory Requircmenrs' sccrion of
our report to the N{embers of RM DRIP AND SPRINKLER SYSTEMS LIMITED as oo
31"N{arch, 2019.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act',)

We har-e audited the internal financial contr-ols ovcr financial rcporting ofRM DRIP AND
SPRINKLER SYSTEMSLIMITED("Ihe Company") as of l\{arch 31,2079 in conjunction with our
audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that datc.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Conrols

The Board of Directors of the Companv is responsible for establishing and maintaining rnternal
Irnancial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting cdteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls ovet Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to respective company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detecdon of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies 4ct,2073.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibiJiry is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company based on our audit. $7e conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (th. "Guidance Note") issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2073, to the exteflt applicable to an audit of internal financial controls.
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assuraflce about whether adequate internal fnanctal
controls over financial reporting was established and matntained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtaifl audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Out audit of
internal financial controls over flflancial reporting included obtaining an undetstanding of internal
ftnancial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material rveakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk.

The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
rrraterial misstatement of the ftnarctal statements, whether due to ftaud or error.

$7e believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to ptovide a basis for
our audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over ftnancial reporting of the Company.

6



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

,\ company's intcrnal financial control or-er hnancial reporung is a Process dcsigncd to provide

reasonablc assurance rcgarding the rcltabilitv of financial reporting and thc prcparation of finartcial

statements for cxtcrnal purposes in accordance with generallv acceptcd accounting principles. A

company's internal financial control or.er financial reporung includcs those policics and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accuratelY and fairlv rcflect the

transactrons and dispositions of the assets of the comPan)I; (2) provide reasonablc assurance that

transactions are recordcd as necessary to pcrmit preparation of financial statements in accordance with

generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being

Lade only in accordance orith authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)

provide reasonable assurance regarding prevendon or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,

tr d.isposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the

possibility of collusion or imprope r m ttagetrrrent override of controls, material misstatements due to

irro, o, fraud may occuf ,t d .rot be detected. Also, proiections of any evaluation of the internal

financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subiect to the risk that the internal

financial control over financial reporting m^y b..ome inadequate because of changes in conditions, or

that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedufes may detedorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of out information and accotding to the explanations given to,us' the

Co-p^.ry has, in zll material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial

,"po.',irj and such intemal financial controls o.r.r financial reporting were operating effectively as 
-at

March 31,2079, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the

Company considering the essential components of intemal control stated in the Guidance Note on

Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India.

for Milind M Kulkarni & Associates

Charteted
FRN 126975W

3) (

Place: Nashik
Date : lruJry 17,20L9

CA AtuI D
Partner
MembershiP No: Ll82L8
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ANNEXURE'B' TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(R.cferred to in paragraph 2 under'Rcport on ()ther Legal and Rcgulaton'Requilcments' section of our

report to the i\{embcrs of RM DRIP AND SPRINKLER SYSTEMS LIMITED as on 31"March,

2019.

i. (^) The Company has maintained proper rccords shorving full particulars, including quantitam'c
details and situation of fixed assets.

@) As explained ro us, all the fixed assets have bcen physically verifred by the Management in a\ / 
phrse'd period.ical manfler, which in our opinion ls reasonable, having regard I" +. size of
ihe Corirp^ny and flature of its assett. N,, mateial discrepancies were noticed on such

physical verification.

G) AII the title deeds of immovable properties ate held in the name of the company.

ii. The management has conducted physical verification of inventory .a: reasonable intervals and it

was reporred that no material disciepancies were noticed during verification.

iii. (") The Company has not granted 1ny loans to any^bodies cofPorate, fitms "l 9+:I parties

.or"r.JirT,t i i"glr,", m'"intrirr.d rnder section ig9 of th. Companies Act,2073 ('the Act')'
paragrzph 3(*xrl of the order is not applicable to the company.

&) Paragraph 3(*)&)& (c) of the order afe not applicable to the company'

iv. parugnph 3(iv) of the or.ler is not applit!\-*^fesPect "f l:.11t1T:..t*.",, guafantees, and

...riry ,.dir provisions of section 185and 186 of thi companies Act 2013'

v. The Company has flot accePted any deposits under section 73 to 76 of the Companies Lct201'3'

vi. According to the information and explanadons given to us, the maintenance of cost records has

not been prescribed by the Central tlor"r.rm.nt under section 148 (1) of the Companies Act'

2013.

vii. (a) According ro +: information and-explanations glven-t9 us and on the basis of our

examrnation of the records of the Company, ^-oi"t' deducted/ accrued in the books of

,..or.f-iril.6; "f ""dttp*{;r;,"ty 
dues including provident fund' income tax' sales

.,x, wealth tax, service ,ri, drrry of customs, value ,xd^.d tax, cess and other material

statutory dues have U."r, tlg"hiry-a"p".i 9d during the year by the Company with the

,pprop?ri*rr,fr"t*".. A*&at"i t" ift; information and explanations given to us' no

,r.arrprt"a ,rror.rg, p^yrUt" nllr'p":l gf provident fund, incorire tax' sales tax, wealth tax,

servlce tax, duty of .rrtor,,.r,.rrtr"'rda"d tix, cess and other material statutory dues were in

^rrears 
as at 31.,Match 2.0\;-f";, p.il"a tf -or. than six months from the date they

became PaYable.

1b) According to the information and explanations.grven to us, there are no dues of income tax'

value added ,^., *.^i.f-, tax, sen,ice .ii a"ry of?.rrtotn., duty of excise d"ry;,i:9.:"ss rvhich

have not b."r, d"porited with the appropriate authorities on account of any dlsPute'

Based on ouf audit procedures and accordin^g.to information and explanation: ,gt."" to us' the

Company has not dlfrrlt"d in repayme"i "f?""t to a financial institution and bank during thev1[.

ix.

yeN-

our l,etification of books and records and explanations
which such

glven to us, loans availed
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x. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud on ot bt. thc
(-ompanr, has becn noticcd or reported during the course of <lur audit.

xi. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has

paid./pror.ided manag^erial remuneration in accordanc^e rvith requisite app-ror.al mandat^ed b), th"
provision of Section L97 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 201,3 and with reference to
the special resolution passed in the Extra Ordinary General Meeting dated 10/07 /2017.

xii. Paragraph 3(xn) of the Order is not applicable.

xiii. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the

records oT th. Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177

and 1BB of the Act^where applicable and details of suth transactions have been disclosed in the

financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

xiv. The company has not made any preferential allotment of Private Placement of shares during the

year und6r review accordingly Paiagraph 3(xiv) of the Order is not applicable.

xv. The company has not entered into any non cash transactions with directors or Persons connected

with him^aciordingly Patagruph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

xvi. Paragraph 3(*D of the Ordet is not applicable'

for Milind M Kulkarni Associates
Chartered
FRN 126975W

o

CA AtuI D
Partner
Membetship No: 118218

\t

Place: Nashik
Date : JuJy 17,2019
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Particulars
Note
No

As on

3t-03-2019

As on

31-03-2018

I Equity and Liabilities
Sharehotdetsr Funds

Share capital

Rescrves & surplus

Non-Curent Liabilities
Long-term borrowings
Deferred tax liabihties (net)

Other long term liabilities
I-ong-term provisions

Current Liabilities
Short-term borrowings

Trade payables

- Nticro, Small and Medium Enterprises

- Others

Other current liabilities

Short-tetm plo\risions
Total

II Assets

Non-Curtent Assets

Fixed assets

- Tangible

- Intangible

- Capital WIP
Non-cuffent investments

Long term loans and advances

Current Assets
Inventories

Trade receivables

Cash and cash equivalents

Short-term loans and advances

Otler current assets

Total

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

t2

6,69,00,000
.+,0.+,65,700

3,81,19,959

9,29,055

85,77,368
23,98,305

3,69,41,73?

12,94,517

3,66,17 ,580
3,23,35,9-12

48,46,050

6,69,00,000

9,48,77 ,666

4,83,96,184
7 ,58,454

49,85,959

28,65,196

1,13,30,82<)

31,07,695

3,18,50,392

1,83,29,7 66

1,12,08,802

26,94,25,608 32,46,10,945

1,29,23,439

14,375

17 ,89,707
5,58,7s0

19,48,795

3,59,93,rr3
12,65,83,236

55,69,736

7,24,93,798

1,15,51,259

8,16,14,533

39,021

8.61,520

10,58,750

31,88,300

5,39,18,791

15,74,18,942

1,24,38,657

60,85,551

79,86,881

26,,94,25,608 32,46,70,945

R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Limited
(Formerly knou'n as R M Drip and Sprinklers Svstems Private Limited)

Balance Shcet

As on 3lst March 2019

See accompanying notes to the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date

for Milind M Kulkami & Associates for and on behalf of the board of directors

Chartered Accountants

q

tulJ
Atul Deshpande

Partner

Membership No: 118218

Shyam Sundat Dash

u',#
H-

qfio^
Viiay ar
Kslrirsagar

Chairman
DIN : 816360

eta Mudli
Chief Financial

Place :- Nashik
Datc :- Mav 28, 2019

IN : 7502666

Pagare

*

o.
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c rf{

.r 5010t

u-272c[
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pany Secretary
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FRN 126975W

Place :- Nashik
Date :- July 17, 2019

E

{Aritlll(



R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Limited
(Forme rlv knou,n as R M Drip and Spdnklcrs Svstems Private Limited)

Statemcnt of Profit & Loss

for the ear cnded 31st March, 2019

See accompanying notes to the Financial Statements

As per out report of even date

for Milind M Kulkarni & Associates

Chafteted Accountants
FRN 126975W

CA Atul Deshpande

Partner
Membership No: 118218

Place :- Nashik
D*e :- Jwly 17 ,2019

for and on behalfof the boatd ofdirectors

Managing Di
DIN : 816360

Kshirsagar

Chairman
IN : 7502666

a Pagare

rccto

Vijay t

v Mudliar
Chief Financial

Place :- Nashik
Date :- May 28, 2019

Particulir,rs
Note
No

As on
3t-03-2019

As on
31-03-2018

Revenues

Revenues from operadons

Other income
Total Revenues

Expenses:
Cost of materials consumed

Changes in inventories

Employee benefit expeflses

Finance costs

Depreciation and amordzation expenses

Other expenses

Total Expenses

(Loss)/Ptofit befote tax
Tax expenscs

Current tax

Defetred tax expenses / (surplu$

(Loss)/Profit fot the period

Earning per equity share

Basic

Diluted

20

2l

22

23

24

25

72

26

29

)1 )t) t1t) ) \-7

83,8.1,869

12,63,11,229

26,63,780

23 ,12,94 ,126 42,90,08,009

15,1.8,55,621

2,05,08,272

2,649?,129

1,33,',12551

1,46,93,845

5,86,72,766

23 ,31 ,57 ,555
(27,41,620)

2,53,7 5,773

1,18,45,279

1,55,21,357

1.2.31 ,26 ,527

28,55.,35,490 40,62,84,?12

(s,42,41,364)

1,70,601

2,27,23,797

78,50,000

(8,02,8.11)

(s,44,11,96s) 1,56,76,638

(8.e8)

(8.e 8)

2.77

2.77

Company Secretary

A'.iY (r("roo\P
Sh%m SLndat Dash

b^--

,il

M No 118?16

FRN 1 E-q7:.,'J

&

t

crN
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R M Drip and Sprinklers Systcms Limited
(Formerly knorvn as R N{ Drip and Sptinklcrs Systems Private Limited)

Cash Florv State rucnt
fot the year cnded 31st March, 2019

As on
3t-03-2019

Particulars

(s,42,41,364)

1,46,93,845

(3,77,67 4)

1,33,12,551

(2,08,924)

0s,000)
2,38,985

(73,11,362)

(3,39,68,943)

(43,89,698)

29,54,040

14,84,245

1,q,06,146
35,91,409

(86,21s)

1,19,25,678

3,08,35,706

(92,09,267)

12,39,505

(3s,64,378)

) )1 )7'71\1

|,55,21,357

7,88,406

1,18,45,279

(2,49,977)

(72,46s)

11,66,453

(23,,11,338)

4,93,81,513

(38,30,573)

52,57,183

15,74,369

(1,36,99,331)

(66,42,ss7)

5,29983
(4,10,323)

(9,06,15,847)

66,73,914

(21,01,300)

(6,88,s17)

2,08,18,228

(s2,87,36s)
(s,4s,72,386)

(1,20,63,6s7)

(6,66,36,043)1,55,30,863

(6e96,2e3)

2,08,924

5p0,000

73,11,362

75,000

(1,48,7s,402)

14,780

2,49,977

5,,10,088

72,4(t5

(1,39,98,092)

Cash Flow from Ooeratin-c Activities
(Net Loss)/Net Profit Before Tax
Adjustrncnts for
Deprcciation

Provision for Gratuity and (Acturial Gain)
Interest & Finance Cost

Interest Income

Dividend Income

Income Tax of Prer.ious year

1Pro6t) / l-oss on Sale of Asset

Other Non Operating income

Operating (I-oss)/Profit Before Votking Capital Changes
Adiustments for Changes in Working Capital
(Decrease)/Increase in Short-term Borrowings

Increase in Ttade Payables

Increasc in Shon-term provisions

Increase / @ecrease) in Other Current T iabilities

Increase / (Decrease) in Other Long Term Liabilities
(Decrease),/Increase in Long Term Provisions
Decrease / (lncrease) in lnventories

Dectease / (Increase) in Trade Receivables

(Increase) ,/ Decrease in Short Term loans & Advances

Dectease / Qncrease) in Long Term loans & Advances

Decrease in Other Current Assets

Cash genetated ftom Opetations
Income Tax Paid

Net cash ftom Operating activities (A)

Cash Flow from Investins Activities
Purchasc of Fixed Asscts

Sale of Iiixed Assets

Intcrest llcccir.ed

Sale of Non Current ]nvestments

Other Non ()peradng Income

Dir.idcncl Reccived

Net cash ftom Investiffitt:s (B) 11,88,993

As on
31-03-2018

C'N
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R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Limited
(Formctly known as R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Privatc Limited)

Cash Flt-ru' Statement
for thc ycat cndcd 31st March, 2019

Particulars
As on

3t-03-2019

Cash Flow ftom Financing Activities
Proceeds from Issuc of Share Capital

Securities Prcmium rcccivcd on Sharcs Issucd

I}penses Diectlv \\'ritten off from Securities Premium

Nct Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings

lnterest Paid

Net Cash From Financing activities (C)

Net Inctease in Cash and Cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash and Cash equivalents at the begifnhg of the yeat
Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the year

(1,02,76,226)

(1,33,',12,ss1)

3,01,00,000

9,44,70,0O0

(.1,68,62,957)

(2,05,99,417)

(1,',tg,45,279)

(2,35.,88,777) 7,52,62.,348

(68,68,921)

t,24,38,657
Qs,70,s37)

7,60,09,,r94

55,69.,736 1,24,38,657

Chartercd Accountants
FRN 126975V

o

\\r\ s
CA Atul Deshpande

Parmer
Membership No: 118218

Place : Nashik
Date :- July 17, 2019

for and on behalfofBoard of
Ditectots

$**#*
Shyam Sundar
Dash
Ditector
DIN : 816.360

b

Viia
Kshirsagat
Director
DIN:7502666

\

\ayeta Anita Pagate

Mudliat
Chief Financial
Officer

Comp
Se

Place:- Nashik
Dar.e - }|,ay 28,,2019

8ss
ctt{

u-n2na
ao MH-2A1

150r 01

As per our teport of even date

for Milind M Kulkami & Associates

ffi

As on
3t-03-2018



R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Limited.
(Formedy known as R M Drip and Sprinklets Systr:ms Private Limited)

Notes attached to and forming part of Financial Statements
For the year endcd 31st March' 2019

1. Significant Accounting Policies

a) Basis of prepatation of Financial statements & Accounts: - 'l'he financial statements &

accounts are prepared under historical cost convention in accordance with the mandatory

Accounting Standards as spccified under section 133 ofthe Companies Act 2013, read u,ith Rule 3

of the Companies (Indian Accounting Stan&rd) Rulcs, 2015 and the relevant ptovisions of the

Companies Act,2013.

The Company has adopted accmal basis of accounting'

Accounting policies except specifically referred to, are consistent and in consonancc with generally

accepted accounting policies in India (Indian GAAP)'

b) Use of Estimates: - The preparation and presentadon of financial statements in conformity with

the generally accepted accoundng principles, requires estimate and assumptions to be made that

aff.ct th. repoted amounts of assets and Liabiliues, revenues and expenditures and disclosue of

contingent liabilities. The estimates and assumptions used in accompanying financial statcments

"re 
b"sed upon fiurnagement,s evaluadon of relevant fzcts and ctcumstances 2s on the date of

financial statements. Difference betwccn the actual results and esdmates are recognizcd in thc

period in which result materialize/ are known'

Inventories: - Inventories are valued at lower of estimated cost or net realizable value Estimated

cost of Inventories comprises of purchase cost and other cost incurred in bringing inventories to

their present location and condition. The cost is determined as undet'

i. Raw materials, stores, spares on FIFO basis'

ii. Finished Products - on mw material cost plus convetsion cost

lll Work-in-Ptogtess on la$/ material cost plus ptoportionate conversion cost uP to stage of

completion as on valuation date.

c)

d)Cashllowstatement:-Cashflowsarereportedusingt}reindirectmet}rodasspeciEedrrnder
Accounting Standard - 3, whereby pro6t before tax is adiusted for the effects of ransactions of a

non-cash nature, any defetrals or accruals of past or futue operating cash receipts or paltnents

and item of income ot exPenses associated with investing or financing cash flows' The cash flows

from operating, investing and financing activities of the Company are segtegated'

Revenue Recognition: Revenue is recognized as follows

i. Sales are recognized when goods are transferred wi

thc buyer and are recorded net of Duties, Taxes' and

ii. As pet the industry practice, in the statc of Madhya

farmers is rccognized as and when their eligibility

te Govemment's of6cial portal, though
a

U.NN
MH-2@1

Ptc-r5010f

(l

th risks and rewards of ownetship to

Trade Discounts & Rebates.

Pmdesh (IvIP), rcvenue from sales to

for subsidy is conErmed bY waY of
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R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Limited.
(Formerly known as R M Drip and Sptinklcrs Systems Privatc Limited)

Notes attached to and forming part of Financial Statements
Fot the year endcd 31st March, 2019

transferred. Whi.le preparing the fi.nancial results, valuc of the material relating to such salc,

is cxcludcd ftom the total value of stock.

Intcrest Incomc is recognised on a time proportion basis

Dividend Income is recognised on rcceipt basis.

g) Foreign Cutency Transactions: -
i. Foreign currency tansacdons are accounted for at the exchange mte prevailing on the &te

of transactions.

ii. The foreign currency assets ol Iiabilities of monetary items ate tanslated using thc
exchange tates prevailing on the reporting date.

in. The Exchange differences on translation of foreign crurency transaction on the reporting
&te are recognised as income or expense and adjusted to the statement ofProEt and loss.

h) Govemment Gtants: - Grants and Subsidies from the govemment are recognized when there is a
reasonable assutance tl-rat

a. The company will comply with the conditions attached to them and
b. Grant / Subsidy will be received.

i) Investments:- The company follou,s the accounting policy of valuing its current in\restrnents at

cost or fair value whichever is Iower and the long term investrnents are valued at cost except
where there is a permanent dec[ne in the value ofinvestrnents.

i) Employee Bene6ts : -
All Short term employee benefits are recognized at their undiscounted amount in the accounting

period in which they are incurred.

Defined Contdbution Plan
The Company is having defined contribution plan for post employment benefits in the form of
Provident Fund. Under the Provident Fund Plan, the company conttibutes to a Govemment
administered Provident Fund on behalf of employees. The company

Ll,
@

beyond making th
r obligation

f) Tangible Assets and Depreciation: - Tangible Assets arc statcd at cost of acquisition inclusive

of freight, non refundable duties and taxes and incidental expenses. Depreciation on Tangible

Assets is provided in such a rrranfler so that the cost of asset (Net of realizable value) will be

amortized over their estimated remaining useful life on !(/.D.V basis as per the uselirl life
prescribed under Schedule II to the Companies Act 2013. Depreciation for assets purchased /
sold during the pcriod is proportionately chatged.

Capital work-in-progtess comprises of the cost incurred on fixed assets that are not yet ready for
their intended use at the reponing &te .

ctN
u-n2fi
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R M Drip and Sprinklers Systetns Limited.
(Formcrly known as R M Drip and Sptinklers Systcms Private Limited)

Notes attached to and forming part of Financial Statements
For thc ycar ended 31st March, 2019

Defined Benefit Plan
1he Company has made provision for payment of Gratuity to its employees. l'his Provision is

made as per thc method prescribed undet the Payment of Gratuity Act. Thc cost of providing
gratuiry rnder this plan is determincd on the basis of actuarial valuation at each year cnd.

k) Borrowing Costs: - The Interest on cash credit and various term loans is charged to pro6t and

loss accor,rnt and classified under Finance costs. However, the interest on tcrm loan and other

borowing costs that are atributable to acquisition, construction or production of qualifling assets

are capialised as a part of cost of such Assets.

l) Earnings Pet Shate: - Basic earnings per share is calculated by divrding the net profit ot loss for
the period attributable to equity shareholdets by the weighted average number of cquity shares

outstanding during the period. Eamings considered in ascenaining the Company's earnings per

share is thc net profit for the period after deducting any atributable tax thereto for the period.

The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period for all perio&
presented is adjusted for events, such as bonus shares, that have changed the number of equity

shares outstanding, without coresponding change in the resources.

m) Taxes on Income: Income Tax for the period is provided as per the provisions of the Income
Tax Act, 1961 after considering various deductions available under the Act.

Deferred Tax Income is recognized for "timing differences" between the accoundng income and

the taxable income using the tax rates and laws that are enacted ot substantially enacted as ofl the

Balance Sheet date. The Defered Tax Asset is recognized and carried forward only to the extent

there is a reasonable certainty that the asset will be realized in future.

n) Intangible Assets: - Intangible assets are recorded at the consideration paid for acquisition of
such assets and are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment. Intangrble assets

are amordzed over their respectivc individual estimated useful l.ives on a \\rDV basis commencing

fiom the date the asset is available to the Company for its use. Software being intangible asset in
the form of liccnsc to use the software is considered as integral part of computers and network. So

fixrnagement has decided to deprcciate it as per the useful life of computer server and netwotks

under \X'/DV method as prescribcd undet schedule II ofCompanies Act 2013.

o) Impairment of Assets: - In accordance with (AS-28) - Impairment of Assets, the carrying

amounts of the Company's assets including intangible assets are reviewed at each balance sheet

date to detemine whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indications exist, the

assets rccovemble amount is estimated, as the higher of the net selling price and the value i-n use.

An impairment loss is 3_ed whenever the carrying an-rount of an as sh generating

unt. If at the balance sheet date,

I

unit exceeds its

it-i

e&
on that a
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R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Limited.
(Fotmerly known as R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Pdvate Limited)

Notes attached to and forming part of Financial Statements
For the ycar ended 31st March, 2019

previously assessed impairment loss no longcr cxists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the

asset is assessed at the recoverable amount subiect to a maximum of depreciablc historical cost.

p) Provisions and Contingent Liabilities: - Provisions involuag judgments and esdmadon in
measurement of expcnscs are rccognized rvhen there is a present obligaton as a rcsult of past

events and it is probable that there will bc an outflow of resources.

S*-
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R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Limited
(Formerly knoun as R M Drip and Sprinklers Systcms Privatc Limited)

Notes attached to and forming part of Financial Statemcnts
for thc -vear cndcd 31st March,2019

2 Sharc ca ital

I{cconciliation of shares outstan at thc be

D) The rights, prefetences and restrictions attached to each class of shares - Equity Shares : The

company has one class of equity share having par value of Rs. 10 each. Each shateholder is eligible for one

vote pet share held. Further the ordinary equity Shares of the company have the ri$hts and restrictions as

prescribed in the Companies Act,2013.

E) Details of shares held by its holding company in the Company - NA

F) Details of Equity shares held by shateholdets holding more than 5 7o of aggtegate shates in the

Company.

As on
3t-03-2019

Particulars

10,00,00,00t)10,00,00,000

10,00,00,000 10,00,00,000

6,69,00,00t)6,69,00,000

6,69,00,0006 69 00 000

A) Authorizcd Share Capital

100,00,000 Ordinary Equity Shares ofRs.10/- cach

B) Issued Subscnbed & Paid-up Share Capital

66,90,000 Ordinary Equity Shares of Rs.10/- cach

As on
31-03-2018

As on
3t-03-2079

Particulats

30,10,000

13,00,000

66,90,000

66,90,00066,90,000

Equity Shates

Balance of number of otdinary equity shares at the

beginning of the year

Add : Shares issued and subscribed during the year

Add : Bonus Shares issued

Balance of number of otdinary equity shares at the end of
the yeat

As on
31-03-2018

As on
3t-03-2019

Particulars

or1

8lo

5,47,021

8.18%

5,47,027

8.18o/o

5,43,738
8.73o/o

8,20,661

12.27Yo

5,47,027

8.18%

5,47,O27

8.18'h

5,43,738
8.73o/o

8,20,661
12.270

6,00,923
8.98%gtll I A

Nivrutti Pandurang Ke&t
No. of Shares Held

Percentage of holding

Arjun Ramji Makani

No. of Shates Held

Percentage of holding

Shubhangi Viiaykumar Kshirsagat

No. of Shares Held

Percentage of holding

Vijaykumat Hanmant Kshirsagat

No. of Shares Held

lP"..".rt g" of holding

Perccnta of holdin

Shyam Sundar Dash

No. of Shares Held

$!_ @

& at thc end of thc

As on
31-03-2018

23,80,000

u-272W
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R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Limited
(Former\ known as R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Ptivate Limited)

Notes attached to and forming part of Financial Statements
for the vear endcd 31st March,2019

G)'l crms and dctails of sharcs rcscrrcd for issuc undcr rrytions and c()ntracts/c()mmitments Nil

H) Details of otdinary equity shares issued in rmmcdiatelv preceding five years as on t}rc date of Balance

a) Aggregate numbet of fully paid up shares pursuaflt to conract(s) without
b) Aggregate number of 6rlly paid up shates by way ofbonus. 24,30,000

c) Aggregate number of shares bought back.

3 Reserves & s s

3.1 As pet the provisions of Section 52 of Companies Act 2013,IPO Expenses have been written off

RS

crN

Particulats
As on

3t-03-2019

As on

31-03-2018

9,14,70,000

(1,68,62,9s7)

7,76,07,043 7,76,07,043

1,45,93,984

1,56,76,638

(1,30,00,000)

(3,7141,343) 1,,72,70,623

Securities Ptemium

Opening Balance

For Shares issued during the year

kss: Utilised for Bonus Shates issued

Less: IPO Expenses r0?ritten Off ( Refer Note no 3.1)

Balance at the end of the year

Suqplus in Statement of Profit and Loss

Balance of Surplus at the beginning of the year

Add: (I-oss)/Profit for the year

Less: Utilised for Bonus Shates issued

Balance of (DeEcit)/Surplus at t}re end of the year

Total Rescn es and Surplus at the end of the yeat 4,04,65,700 9,48,77,666

1h

rl'

a

|tul
E1t
5tlPRN

\--
L

7 ,7 6,07,043

1,12,70,623

(s,44,11,96s)
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R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Limited
(Formerly knorvn as R M Drip and Sptinklets Systems Privatc Limitcd)

Notes attached to and forming part of Financial Statements
for the yeat cndcd 31st March, 2019

4Lo -term borro\'

Particulars
As on

3t-03-2079

As on
3l-03-2018

3,65,92,713

5,28,651

6,48,562

1,89,55,684

2,75,78,948

15,11,552

3,77,69,959 4,80,46,184

3,s0,000 3 50 000

3,s0,000 3,50,000

A) Secured Term I-oans from Banks

State Bank of India Term Loan

( Re fer Notc no 4.1)

Vehicle I-oan HDFC Bank

( Refet Note no 4.2)

ICICI Vehicle I-oan

( Refer Note no 4.3)

Samath Bank Term Loan
( Refer Note no 4.4)

TJSB Sahakari Banl< Ltd. Term loan

( Rcfer Note no 4.5)

B) Loans and advances from related parties
(a) Loan ftom Relatives of Directors

@e fer Note no 4.6)

Toal of I-ong Term Borrowing (A+B)

'l'otal A

'l'otal B

3,81,19,959 4,83,96,184

4.1. From State Bank of India ROI Terms of Repayment

State Bank of India 'Ierm Ioan 10.25'h
Repayable within 39 months to 75

months starting from f une 2018.

,1.2. lrrom HDF(I Bank ROI Terms of Repayment

Vehicle Loan HDFC Ilank
8.25oh to
t1.o00k Repayablc wrthin 37 months

4.3. From ICICI Bank ROI Terms of Repayment

l(IICI VcHclc Loan 9.250k

Repayable within 30 months starting
from October 2018

r.tE

t/i 6

t
0. !iPandratul

)

+

CIN

Term Loans

Secured by hlpothecation of Plant & machinery, mortgage of Land & Building of company and individual
ptoperties of directors and Personal Guarantee of Directots.

(Secured against SNIL Isuzu Samtat Tmck and Jcep Campus).

tr272wqY b@



R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Limited
(Formerly knou'n as R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Private Limitcd)

Notes attached to and forming part of Financial Statemcnts
fot the year endcd 31st March, 2019

Sccured by hl.pothecation of Plant & machinery, mortgage of Land & Building of company and indirudual
properties of dircctors and Personal Guarantee of Directors.

5 Deferred tax liabilities (net)
'I-he break-up of defetred tax assets and defered tax Labilitres into major components of the respective
balances are as follows;

Deferred tax asset generated out ofunabsorbed dcpreciation and carry forward oflosses under tax laws
are not recognised on prudencc basis.

term liabilities

The company collects Security Deposits ftom Dealers tlrough whom it transacts its business. 'l-trcsc are

refundable at the time of end of business with thc dealers.

4.4. From Samarth Bank ROI Tcrms of Repaymcnt

Samarth Bank 'l'erm Loan

74.OOo/o to
15.00%

Repayable withrnT2 months to 108

months.

4.5. From'I'f SB Sahakari Bank Ltd ROI Terms of Repayment

TISB Sahakari llank Ltd. 'l'emr loan
12.5oh to
74.OOYo

Repayablc u.ithin 66 months to 93

months with moratorium pcriod of 6
months.

4.6. From Relatrves of Directors ROI Terms of Repayment
(a) Loan from Relatives of Dircctors 18.00% Repayable on demand

As on
3t-03-2019

On depreciation allowance on Fixcd Assets

On o&ets
11,79,886

(2,50,831)

11,30,773

(3,72,319)

9,29,055 '7,58,454

Particulats
As on

3t-03-2019

As on
31-03-2018

43,989

8s,33,379

3,58,065

46,27,894

(a) Creditots for Fixed Assets

@) Security Deposits ftom Dealers

85,77,368 49,85,959

/Nu

f

R a

+
De3h pande

f,l REt I
(
(

8I6
2'iq
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Particulars
As on

31-03-2018



R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Lirnited
(Formcrly knos'n as R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Private Limited)

Notes attached to and forming part of Financial Statements
for the ycar cnde d 3lst March, 2019

7Lo tcfrr) fovrsrons

7.1 Management has estimatcd the cost of meeting the warranty oblgation tegatding micro irrigation
systcms sold zt O.25o/o ofthe sale value. Accordrngly cvcry year an amount of0.257o of sale of materials

(total sales minus scrap sale and transport charges recorded in salcs bills) is set aside as a provision by
debiting the statement of pro6t and loss. Sincc the waranty period is 5 years, the pror.ision is carried as a

liability ovcr a period of 5 ycars. Every year I /5th of the liability drminishes which is debited to the

provision and written back to statement ofprofit and loss. Out oftotal ptovision, the amount related to
immcdiately following period of twelve months from the reporting date is rdentified as short term
pror.ision and balance amount is shown as long tcrm provision.

8 Short-term

Secured by hlpothecation of Inventory and Book Debts, collateral ofI-and & Building ofcompany and

indir.idual ptopeties of directors and Personal (luarantee of Directors.

9 Trade a ables

9.1 As required by the provisions of MSMED Act, 2006 the management has classified Tmde Payables as

amounts due to MSME and amounts due to othcr suppliers. Out of the Total amounts payable to N{SME

the amouflt overdue as per identified and intercst amounting to Pts.2,78,755/- (31.03.2018 P.s. 1,72,816/-)

is payable on the provisions of the said act has bccn duiy overdue amounts has been duly prowided for.

tion, reconciliation and consequential adjus

As on
3t-03-2019

As on
31-03-2018

Particulars

12,43,865

16,21,33',1

8,63,189

15,35,1 16

(a) Pror.ision for Gratuity Payable (Refer note 24.1)

(tr) Provision for waranty S.efet note 7.1)

23,98,305 28,65,196

As on
3t-03-2079

As on
31-03-2018

4,13,30,829

A) Secured I-oans repayable on demand ftom Bank

TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd.
State Bank of India.

Total of Short Term Borrowings 3,69,41,132 4,13,30,829

Particulars ROI Terms of Repayment

10.25o/o

(Floating)
Repayable on Demand

'IJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd.
12.50k

(Floating)
Repayable on Dcmand

Particulats
As on

3t-03-2019

As on
31-03-2018

31,07,69s

3,18,50,392

12,94,547

3,66,17,580

3,79,12,727 3,49,58,088

Due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises

Duc to Othets

50 0,

*

g
eo

.t
clN

u.2728
ttH-Zuq

9.2Trude payabics are subicct

$,- q@

Particulars

3,69,41,132

State Bank of India.
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R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Limited
(Formerly knorvn as R M Drip and Sprinklcrs Systems Privatc Limited)

Notcs attached to and forming part of Financial Statements

for the year ended 31st March, 2019

10 Other current liabilitics
As on

3t-03-2019
Particulars

8,95,s11

30,09,34'7

56,15,741

1,05,22,860

9,82,898

3,43,938

95,20,5991,18..r9,696

1,41,733

4,00,000

1,t7,91,351

48,48,709

1,41,1331,70 40,066

1,80,000

68,168

7,34,322

3,662

1,71,000

4,52,794

32,300

15,51,292

54,29,987

92,311

14,750

6,27,754

11,54,885

8,27,720

6,859

69,395

3,15,462

2,0t6
2,39,018

96,580
86,68,03434,46,150

9,7663,,23,35 912

A) Curcnt Maturities of secured Long Term I-oans

State Bank of India Term l-oan

(R.efer Note no 4.1)

Vehicle Loan HDFC Bank

(Refer Note no 4.2)

ICICI Vehicle l,oan
(R efer Note no 4.3)

Samarth Bank Term Loan
(Refer Note no 4.4)

TJSB Sahakari Bank Ltd. Term loan

S.efet Note no 4.5)

B) Advances teccived ftom customers

Advances from Customers- Uttar Pradesh

Advances from Customers- Kamataka

Advances from Customers- Nfadhya Pmdesh

Advances from Customers- Guiarat

C) Other payables

Statutory Liabilities

Profession Tax

TDS Payable

GST Payable

Othets

Professional Fees Payable

Sales Commission Payable

Electricity Bill Payable

Telephone Bill Payable

Rent Payable

Grampanchayat ptoperty tax payable

Provident Fund - Employees Contribution

ESIC - Employees Contribution

MLWF Payable

Travelling Expenses Payable to Sales Employees

Interest Payable 2016-17

Total of other curtent lia +B+

'Iotal A

.fotal B

Total (l

2A9

t:,

a

t
Oashp.nd!

irEP )
ENc

FRN
rllX

$e \@

As on
3l-03-2018

38,734

5,175

clN
u-n2$
MH-m1
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R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Limited
(Formerly knorvn as R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Privatc Limited)

Notes attached to and forming part of Financial Statements

for the year endcd 31st March,2019
11 Short-term l()ns

As on
3t-03-2019

As on
31-03-2018

Particulars

19,95,809

10,67,807

47,072

16,168

14,90,199

8,21,655

32,074

2,378
20,733

13,166

31,26,856 23,80,20,+

2,50,000

1,50,000

50,000

2,25,U)0

6,39,194

4,05,000

2,50,000

1,50,000

50,0t)0

5,28,598

78,50,00i)

1 1 1 9 1 94 n8,28,598

48,46,050 1,12,08,802

A) Provision fot employce bencfits

Salary Payable

Directot's Remuneration Payable

Provident Fund - Employers Conribution
Provident Fund - Admin Charges

ESIC - Employers Contdbution
Provision fot Gratuity - Current ObLigation

(Refer note 24.1)

B) Other Provisions
Statutory Audit Fees Payable

Tax Audit Fees Payable

VAT / GST Audit Fees Payable

Intemal Audit fees Payable

Provision for warranty - Curent Obligation
Consultancy charges

Income Tax Payable

Total of short term provisions (A+B)

Total A

Total 1l

e& q@ @

a

1162'8
12qg75wFRN

NA,Sl-ll(

uzt2fi
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R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Limited
(Formctly known as R M Drip and Sprinklcrs Systems Private Limited)

Notes attached to and forming part of Financial Statements
for the ycar cnded 31st March, 2019

13 Non-curent investmcnts

14 Lo tctm loans and advances

15 Inventories

15.1 Plcase refer note no 1 e) ii.'l'he stock pertaifling to salc in the state of Madhya Pradesh is amounting

to Pts. 31,27 ,531 / -

$+- \-@

Particulars As on
31-03-2018

(a) Inr.estments in Equity lnsffuments
Invcstment in Shares of Samarth Sahakari Bank
( 4871 shares of face value Rs.100 cach)

(2422 sharcs of face value Rs.25 each)

Investment in Shares ofTJSB Sahakari Bank
Inr.estment in Shares ofJanlaxmi Bank

5,47,650

1 1,100

5,.17,6s0

5,00,000

11,100

5,58,750 10,58,750

Particulars
As on

.31-0.3-2018

4,18,300 2,00,000

4 3 (x)78 2,00,000

13,70,495

1,00,000

21,91,700

7,90,600
'14,70,495 29,88,300

19,48,795 88 30031

Unsecuted Considered Good
A) Capital Advaoces (Advance fot Fixed asset)

B) Security Deposits

Deposits With Service Providets

Others

'I'ota1 of long-term loans and advances (A+B)

Total A

'l'otal B

Particulats
As on

3t-03-2019

As on
31-03-2018

(a) Raw matedais, Stotes, Spares and Components

@) Work-in-progress

(c) Finished goods

92,30,984

29,58,327

2,38,03,802

66,48,390

57,74,937

4,15,55,464

3,59,93,t73 5,39,78,791

e\

t 4oc

ahtend0e
NTal

E I!

STiK

5w2ac

cI

As on
31-03-2019

As on
37-03-2019

crN
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R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Lirnited
(Fotmerly known as R M Drip and Sprinklers Systcms Ptivate Limitcd)

Notcs attached to and forming part of Financial Statcments
for the ycar ende d 31st March,2079

16 Trade teceivables

16.1 As part ofits receivable collcction policy, the managcment has prcferred legal action against debtors
amounting to Rs.31,61,981 (?Y Rs. 32,53,743). On initiation of lcgal action thcse debtots are class.iEed as

doubtful. However based on thc terms of contract u'ith these debtors as well as their past expericnce,
management is of the opioion that these amounts are duly recoverable and no ptovision is required to be

made against them as doubtful of recovery.

16.2 Debtros amounting to Rs. 4,03,36,563/- ate in rcspect of sales effccted in Madhya Pmdesh during the
FX 2016-17 & 2017 -18.ltrese salcs had been booked on receipt ofadvance from farmcrs as per
accounting policy adopted by the company. Howevet tl-resc sales are still not completed becausc of some
technical issues in implementation of govemment policics. Hencc on prudencial basis these debtors are
shown as doutfirl. However based industry practice and past experience, management is of t}re opinion
that these amounts are duly tecovetablc and no provision is required to be made against them as doubtful
of rccovery.

16.3 Trade receivables are subiect to confirmation, tcconci.liation and consequential ad)ustrnents if any.

17 Cash and cash uivalents

$.\ @

Particulars
As on

31-03-2019

As on
31-03-2018

A) Outstanding for a period exceeding six months

(a) Unsecured, considered good

@) Doubttul
B) Other

Unsecured, considered good

4,01,87,506

4,34,98,544

4,28,97,186

2,61,85,904

32,53,743

12,79,79,294

12,65,83,236 15,74,18,942

Particulars
As on

31-03-2019

As on
31-03-2018

s,77,343

42,89,289

4,02,276

3,00,828

1,00,23,848

18,00,000

7,64,093

4,50,715

(a) Balances with banks

Balance in Current Accounts

Matgin Money for Guarantee/Irtter of Credit
Bank Deposits with more than 12 months maturity

@) Cash on hand

55,69,736 1.24.38,657

\

crN
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19.1 Undet the package scheme ofincentives 2013, the anflual quantum of incentive is Rs. 55.58 lakh
ftom 2015-16 to 2018-19. Total incentive is claimed amounting to R. 227.32lakhs, out of that 131.12l2,kh

is actually received. Remaining amount is shown as recciveble.

20 Revenues ftom o efatrons

.[-L \@
@

Particulars As on
31-03-2019

As on
31-03-2018

Unsecured considcred good
Advance 'fax

VAT Refund Receivable 17-18

TDS Receivable 17-18

GST Receivable

TDS Receivable 18-19

TCS Receivable 17 18

l'CS Receivable 18-19

Service Tax Refund Receivable

Employee Advances

Advances to Supphers / Credttots
Input Credit Receivable GST RCM

15,00,000

78,026

63,53,383

22,607

30,870

86,013

1,31,020

42,91,278

43,15,000

78,026
2) \)7

17,770

86,013

4,88,687

9,72,106
'1,05,622

1,24,93,198 60,85,551

Particulats
As on

3t-03-2019

As on
3t-03-2078

f]nsecured Consideted Good
Accrued Interest on FDs
Ptepaid Expenses

Subsidy Rcccivablc

53,962

23,77,697

91,19,600

2,65,32'/

2t,63,554
55,58,000

1,15,51,259 79,86,881

As on
31-03-2019

As on
31-03-2018

Particulats

42,63,41,229)) ,q t')o ,\1
42,63,44,229),) 1q nq )q'7

Sale of products

R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Lirnited
(Formerly knorvn as R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems ptivate Limited)

Notes attached to and forming part of Financial Statements
for the year endcd 31st Match, 2019

18 Short-term loans and advances

19 Other current assets

Clf'l
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21 Other incomc

27.1 T1le company is cntided to an incentive of Rs. 389.03 Lakh over a period of seven years starting ftom
2015-2022.. Part of it is received in the form ofRs. 5.16 Lakh of electricity duty, which is credited to
Power and Fuel Expense. Part of it is received as Rs. 25.78 Lakh of intetest paid ofterm loans, which is

credited to interest account. Balance amount is teceived as refund of VAT/GST paid, which is shou,n as

othet non operating income.

22 Cost of matetials consumed

s& y@@

Particulars
As on

3t-03-2019

As on
31-03-2018

(a) Interest incomc
Interest on F-ixed deposits

Other Interest

@) Dividend income

Dividend on Shares of Samarth Sahakari Bank

Dividend on Shares of TJSB Sahakari Bank

(c) Foteign exchange gain

(d) Othet non-operating income

Package Schemc of Incentives - Subsidy

Other Income

Gratuity Actuarial assumption gains (Refer note 24.1)

2,08,t)21

75,000

61,21,054

s,90,308

7,89,583

2,18,264

31,713

47,265

25,200

20,315

18,01.250

5,19,713

83,84,869 26,6r,780

As on
31-03-2018

Particulars

15,44,38,221

(e2,30,984)

23,08,26,258

(66,48,390)

89,'79,687

23,31,57,555

Opening Stock of Raw matedals, Stores, Spares and

Components
Add :- Purchases of Raw Matedals, Stores, Spares and

Components
Less :- Closing Stock of Raw Matedals, Stotes, Spares and

Components

-.2-- 15,18,55,627

o.
ao

t
.UA sH\\(

-t5010r

R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Lirnited
(Formerly known as R M Drip and Sprinklcrs Systems Privatc Limited)

Notes attached to and forming part of Financial Statements

for the vear ended 31st March, 2019

As on
3t-03-2019

66,48,390

clN
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R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Limited
(Formcrly knou,n as R M Drip and Sprinklcrs Systems Private Limitcd)

Notcs attached to and forming part of Financial State ments
for the year endcd 31st March, 2019

23C cs ln lnventorles

24Em ee benefrt CNS ES

As on
3r-03-2018

As on
3t-03-2019

1,15,13,266

(4,15,s5,464)

.1,15,55,46.+

(2,38,03,802)

1,77,51,662 (42,le8)

30,15,515

(s7,14,937)
57,14,937

(29,s8,327)

27,56,610 Q6,e9,422)

(27,41,{t2O)2,05,08,272

A) Finished Goods

Opening Inyentory of Finished Goods

Less :- Closing Inventory of Finished Goods

Decrease / (Increase) in Inventory

B) Work-in-Ptogress
Opening Inventory of Work-in-Progtess

I-css :- Closing Inventory of Work in-Ptogress

Dccrease / (Increase) in Invefltory

Total Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods

Total (A)

'l otal @)

Work-in- Progress (A+B)

As on
31-03-2018

As on
31-03-2019

Particulars

24,20,697

2,27,374

84,938

60,183

1,35,481

29,28,61328,30,574

1,69,49,392

2,70,130

1,53,885

84,627

1,97,04,984

2,30,180

2,30,083

84,699
1,14,58,0342,02,49,946

42,00,000

7,88,406

30,00,000

4,71,909

2.s3,75,7132,64,92,429

A) Labour
\Uages

Bonus

Contribution to Ptovident Fund

Contribution to ESIC

Labour Welfate

B) Staff
Salary

Contribution to Provident Fund

Contribution to ESIC

Staff Welfare

C) Dtectors' Remuneration

D) Gratuity Expenses (R.efer note 24.1)

1'otal (A)

'I'otal (B)

Total Em +B+C+Dee Benefit E
RS

crN

\tq- @@

Particulars

26,66,501

1,64,073

u-27zfi
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R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Limited
(Formctly knou'n as R M Drip and Sprinklers Systcms Private Limitcd)

Note s attached to and fotming part of Financial Statements

for the ycar cnded 31st March, 2019

24.1 Gratur ells( s

Gratuity expenses afe not recognised in respect of cmployees, who are not govemed by provisions of
Pa,.rnent of Granrity Act, 7972.'I'be estimates of futute salary increase, considered in actuatial valuation,
take into account inflation, seniority, ptomodon and othet relevant factors, such as supply and demand in
the employrnent market.

25 Finance costs

ti
As on

31-0.3-2018

Chanoe in Present Value of Oblioation
()pening Present Value of Benefit Obligation

Curcnt Sen ice cost

Interest cost

Benefits paid

Actuarial losses (gains)

Closing Present Value of Benefit Obligation

Irxocrience Adiustmcnt on Plan I .iab rues

Amount Recognised in Balance sheet

Liability as at the year end

Fair Value of Plan Assets as at t}re yeat end

Nct Oblig,don as at the year end

ha

t1C)

in Iiair YalLrc of l)lan r\ssets

Ass

Nct

Discount Rate

Salary E scalation Rate

Current Service cost

Interest cost

Actuarial losses (gains)

Net Gratuity Cost (gain)

0,89,s83)
8,79,357

Q,s1,247)

Not Applicable

8,19,357

8,79,357

12,57,031

3,15,118

96,791

3,15,118

96,791

(7,8e,s83)

(3,77,674)

7 .700h

7 .50o/o

2,53,598

12,57,O31

2,53,598

Not Applicable

12,51,031

12,57,O3r

4,68,625

5,00,130

34,678

5,00,130

34,678

2,53,598

7,88,406

7 .400k

7 .50"h

As on
3t-03-2019

As on
31-03-2018

Particulars

1,06,62,726

17,20,314

9,30,112

95,40,642

18,48,604

4,56,032

1,33,12,551 1,L8JL{e

Bank Interest Expenses

Other Interest Expenses

Other Borrowing Costs

,ffir

E;'
2t

"r"
@

As on
3t-03-2079

Dctails of Gratuity Expenscs

ctN
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R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Limited
(Formerly knorvn as R M Drip and Sprinklcrs Systems Private Limited)

Notes attachcd to and forming part of Financial Stateme nts

for the year ended 31st March, 2019

26 Other cx nscs
As on

31-03-2018

As on
37-03-2019

Particulars

70,92,488

7,40,7 49

)

3,51,107

56,180

11,66,4s3

48,112

36,29,955

4,28,617

21,93,901

16,82,027

1s,45,514

1,69,575

13,838

75,40,081

99,49,879

8,63,700

10,57,681

15,17,719

3,33,5s0

3,88,156

9,18,488

2,96,383

2,15,678

6,69,16i
41,17,827

3,04,441

3,82,666

73,05,110

) \94

41,875

2,38,985

4,80,462

50,488

43,56,411

13,71,903

3,13,282

10,31,972

52,52,187

10,22,607

10,19,447

12,62,889

1 8,80,1 10

13,61,176

15,43,853

4,41,750

33,070

61,53,616

86,34,9s5

9,53,581

< 52 q7q

16,63,755

3,58,520

5,40,259

6,89,170

2,63,378

A) Manufacnring
Transport Inward

Packing Charges

Factory Expenses

\fater Charges

Laboratory Expenses

Labour Charges

B) Power

C) Rent

D) Repairs

\flaranty ExPense

Maintenance Consumables

Factory Maintenance

Office Maintenance

Vehicle Maintenance

Il) Insurancc

F) Rates and Taxes

Service Tax

Others

Income Tax Eadier Yeats

Disallowed InPut Tax Credit of GST

Gram PanchaYat ProPertY tax

G) Printing and Stationery

H) Transportation

Transport Outward

I) Bad Debts

Bad Debts and Balances 
'Written off

) Ptofessional and Legal ExPenses

Consultancy Charges

I-rcgal ExPenses

IQ Miscellaneous ExPenses

Telephone and Intcmet Chatges

Petrol and Diesel ExPenses

Travelling ExPenses

Matketing ExPenses

Business Regr stfatlo

Advertisement E

Renewal Chatgcs

u-272c[
MH-20014
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R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Lirnited
(Fotmerly knou'n as R M Dtip and Sprinklers Systems Private Limitcd)

Notes attached to and fotming part of Financial Statements

for thc vear endcd 31st March' 2019

enses continued

Rclated P Transacttons: -

27 Related party disclosutes :-

As pet Accounting Standard 18 on Related party disclosures as notified under section 188 of the

Companies Act 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules' 2014 
' 
the related

parties of the Company ate as follows:

1 Key Managerial Petsonnel - Shyam Sundat Dash - Managing Director

ViiaYkumat Kshirsagat - Cheirman

Viiayeta Mudliat - Chief Financid Officer

Anita Pagare - ComPanY Secretary

As on
31-03-2018

As on
37-03-2019

Particulars

1.97,03,672

4,21,40,267

57,86,233

73,33,412

1,57,585

4,50,000

11,991

2,78,216

41,(,4,710

13,51,287

r5,64,646

1,15,OO2

1,97,383

4,50,000

12,31,26,5275 86,72,766

Salcs Commission llxpenses

Drip Installanon Expcnses

Project Expenses

Othcr Installation Charges

Othcr Miscellaneous Expenses

L) Payment to Auditors :

as Auditor
for Taxation Matters

for Other Seryices

As on
31-03-2018

As on
37-03-2019

Particulats

1,56,098

24,00,000

12,00,000

20,27,000

40,00,000

15,845

27,616

24,00,000

6,00,000

4,25,129

29,375

Managerial Remuneration

Shyam Sundar Dash

Vijaykumar Kshirsagar

Unsecured Loan RePaid

Vijaykumar Kshirsagat

Shyam Sundar Dash

Interest on Unsecured Loen

Viiaykumar Kshirsagar

Shyam Sundat Dash

Key Managerial PersonneI

Co S

Emoluments
Chief Financial Officer

0a3h9and'
RftE \
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R M D.ip and Sprinklers Systems Limited
(Formerlv knorvn as R M Drip and Sprinklers Svstems Private Limited)

Notes attached to and forming paft of Financial Statements

for the ear ended 31st M 2019

28 Events occutting after Balance sheet date
There are flo events subsequent to the balance sheet date,whrrch require adjustment of, or disclosure in the

Financial statements.

29 Segment Reporting
The Company is operating only in one segment i.e. Micro Irngation Systems

30E share

As on
31-03-2019

As on
31-03-2018

Particulars

1,50,000

10,65,550

8,68,778

92,500

12,00,000

2,00,000

1,50,000

1,50,000

22,636

18,863

Shateholders

fJnsecured Loan Repaid
SV Kshirsagzt

Surekha Kedar
Intetest on l]nsecured Loan

Surekha Kedar

Vinod Makani
Consultancy Chatges

SV Kshirsagar

Other Related Paties
Sitting fees- Independent Directors

Professional fees- Non Executive Directors

Consultancy Charges
Bhairavi Kshirsagar

Puchases

Greaves Cotton Lirnited
Commission Expenses

Greaves Cotton Limited

As on
31-03-2018

Particulars As on
37-03-2019

1.,56,76,638Net (Loss)/Ptofit (consideting extta otdinary
items, if any)

(5,44,77,965)

56,54,21,4Number of Equity Shares flVeighted Average) 66,90,000

10 10Face Value of Equity
(8.13) 2.77Basic and Diluted Eatning Per shate

Restated Eaming Per share
66,90,000 56,54,214No. of shares

(8.13) 2.77Diluted Earnrng Per share



R M Drip and Sprinklers Systems Limited
(Formerly known as R M Drip and Sprinklcts Systems Private Limited)

Notes attached to and forming part of Financial Statements
for the yeat cnded 31st March,,2019

31 Impaired Assets: -
'lhe Boatd rs of thc opinion that there is no impairmcnt loss in thc Carn ing Amounts of al1 the assers of
the companl. at thc Ralance Sheet date. Hence during the {inancial year company has not pror.ided for
impairment loss in the carrying amount of asscts.

32 Ptovisions and Contingent Liabilities: -
Ptor.isions involving )udgments and estimation in measurement of expenses are recognized when there is a

present obligation as a rcsult of past events and it is probablc that thctc will bc an outflow of resourccs.

Con nt Liabilities

Signaturcs to Notes 1 to 33

As per out report of even date

for Milind M Kulkami & Associates
Charteted Accountants
FRN 126975W

A

fot and on behalf of the board of directors

..w
Ca\q.*H
Shyaln Sundar DashCA Atul Deshpande

Partner
Membership No: 118218

Place :- Nashik
Date :- July 17 ,2019

Kshircagat
Chairman
DIN: 7502666

ta Pagare

mpany
Secretary

1

Managing Dite
DIN:816360

ctor

(
e

t,

tl yet^ M
{

Chief Financial

Place :- Nashik

Particulars
As on

3t-03-2079

As on
31-03-2018

0t) 00033 00 0(x)24Guatantees given by banks and counter guarantees given by
the company

LCs outstanding 99,54,8s2 Nil

33 Prcr.ious ycars figurcs havc bccn rc-groupcd, rearranged and reclassified wherever necessary.

V(Viiay\mat
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R M DRIP AND SPRINKLERS SYSTEMS LIMITED                                             
(Erstwhile known as RM DRIP AND SPRINKLERS SYSTEMS PVT LTD) 
Annual Report F.Y. 2018-2019 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 

 
ATTENDENCE SLIP 

(to be presented at the entrance) 
 

15TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
ON TUESDAY, 24TH DAY OF SEPTEMBER, 2019 AT 12.00 Noon 

At Gat No. 475, Village Gonde, Taluka Sinnar, Nashik - 422113, Maharashtra, India 
 
Registered Folio 
OR  
 DP ID & Client ID 
( For holders holding 
shares in DEMAT/ 
Electronic Form)  

 

Name and Address of 
the Shareholder(s) 
 
Joint Holder 1 
 
 
Joint Holder 2 
 
 
 

 

I certify that , I am /We are registered shareholder/ proxy for registered shareholder of the 
company and  hereby record my/our presence at the 15th Annual General Meeting of the 
Company held at Gat No. 475, Village Gonde, Taluka Sinnar, Nashik - 422113, 
Maharashtra, India, on Tuesday, the 24th Day of September, 2019 at 12.00 Noon 
 
 
 
Member's/Proxy's Signature:_______________ 
 
Name of proxy :-  
Note: 
1. Please fill in the Folio/DP ID/Client ID No., Name and Sign this Attendance Slip and 
hand over at the Attendance Verification Counter at the Entrance of the Meeting Hall. 
2. Members signature should be in accordance with the specimen signature in the Register of 
Members of the Company. 
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R M DRIP AND SPRINKLERS SYSTEMS LIMITED                                             
(Erstwhile known as RM DRIP AND SPRINKLERS SYSTEMS PVT LTD) 
Annual Report F.Y. 2018-2019 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 

Form No. MGT-11 

Proxy form 
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and 

Administration) Rules, 2014] 
 

CIN L27200MH2004PLC150101 

Name of Company R M DRIP AND SPRINKLERS SYSTEMS LIMITED 

Registered office Gat No. 475, Village Gonde, Taluka Sinnar, Nashik - 422113, 
Maharashtra, India 

 
Name of Member(s)  

Residential Address/ 
Registered Address 

 

E-mail Id  

Folio No / Client Id  

DP ID  

 
I/We, being the member (s) of ___________ shares of the above named company, hereby appoint  
 
1.  

NAME  

Address  

E-mail Id  

Signature   

 or failing him /her , 
2. 
NAME  

Address  

E-mail Id  

Signature   
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R M DRIP AND SPRINKLERS SYSTEMS LIMITED                                             
(Erstwhile known as RM DRIP AND SPRINKLERS SYSTEMS PVT LTD) 
Annual Report F.Y. 2018-2019 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 15th Annual 
General Meeting/ Extraordinary general meeting of the company, to be held on the Tuesday, 24th Day of 
September, 2019 at 12.00 Noon at Gat No. 475, Village Gonde, Taluka Sinnar, Nashik - 422113, 
Maharashtra, India and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:  
 

 
Ordinary business  
Resolutions :-  
 
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial 
Year ended on 31st March 2019 and  the Reports of the Board of Directors and the Auditors’ thereon. 
 
2. To re-appoint Directors in place of Mr. Arjun Ramji Makani (DIN: 00385450) who retires by 
rotation at this Annual General Meeting and, being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.  
  
 
 
 
 

Signed this:- ----------------------------------- 
(DD/MM/YYYY)  
 
Signature of Shareholder ……………………. 
 
 
Signature of Proxy holder(s)…………………… 
 
Note:  
1. This form of Proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered 

Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. 
 

2. A person can act as a proxy on behalf of the members not exceeding fifty and holding in the 
aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may 
appoint a single person as proxy and such shall not act as proxy for any other person or shareholder. 
 

3. Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending the meeting in person, if he so 
wishes. 

 
 
 
  

Affix 
Revenue 
Stamp of 
Rs. 1/- 
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R M DRIP AND SPRINKLERS SYSTEMS LIMITED                                             
(Erstwhile known as RM DRIP AND SPRINKLERS SYSTEMS PVT LTD) 
Annual Report F.Y. 2018-2019 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

ROUTE MAP OF AGM VENUE & CONTACT INFORMATION 

 

                                         R M Drip & Sprinklers Systems Ltd. 
                                        Address Map of Registered office 
            
 

 

Landmark :- Malwadi Road.  
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R M DRIP AND SPRINKLERS SYSTEMS LIMITED                                             
(Erstwhile known as RM DRIP AND SPRINKLERS SYSTEMS PVT LTD) 
Annual Report F.Y. 2018-2019 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

ROUTE MAP OF AGM VENUE & CONTACT INFORMATION 

   
 
     Registered Office:    
     Gat No. 475, Village Gonde, 
     Taluka Sinnar, Nashik - 422113, 
     Maharashtra, India 
 
     Contact: +91 77200 94737    
  
     Email:  
     rmdrip.india@gmail.com/ 
     info@rmdrip.com 
 
     Web: www.rmdrip.com 
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